©® 2N &AW

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

Posted 12.29.2023

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, January 2, 2024 — 6:30 P.M.
Town Hall - 516 East Avenue North, Dresser WI
Virtual - Open Meeting via Microsoft Teams;

To join via Teams: See Meetings, Notices/Agendas on www.townofosceola.com
Agenda Can Change Up to 24 Hours Prior to Meeting

MEETING AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order

Verification of Meeting Posting

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call )

Presentation and Approval of Bills t - :f"

Acceptance of Proposed Agenda

Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings: 12/04/2023 Regular Town Bd. Mtg.; 12/12/2023 Special Town Bd. Mtg. ﬁ» = /“7“
Public Comment

Public Works Report [ {)

. Treasurer’s Report ici . 3}]
. Clerk’s Report ‘)74 ]

Old Business
a) Consider Purchase of New Public Works Snow Plow/Dump Truck 9 6 - 5 6
b) Consider Simmon Drive Road Project %4 Ho
¢) Consider Comprehensive Plan Update
d) Consider Records Retention Project
New Business
a) Consider Road Projects for 2024 Bids
b) Consider Resolution 24-01-02; New Signature on Depository Accounts L)Ll
c) Consider New Clerk Hours
d) Consider Purchase of Office Copier )
e) Consider Elections Equipment Hardware Maintenance Agreement L{f% - L|L97
Chair's Report
Supervisors’ Reports
a) Jon Cronick: Supervisor and Plan Commission Update Lf-L{ - 45
b) Tony Johnson
¢) Debbie Thompson
d) Webley Weingarten
Committee Reports: Consideration/Review/Discussion
a) Finance
b) Media & Technology
¢) Personnel
d)} Public Works
Request for Future Meeting Agenda ltems
Next Plan Commission Meeting — Tues., Jan. 23 (6:00 p.m.)
Next Town Board Meeting — Mon. Feb. 5 (6:30 p.m.)
Community Meetings Board Members Attend: OAAS Board Mtg Tues. Jan 17 (6:00 p.m.), Fire Board Wed. Jan. 18 (6:00 p.m.), location TBA
Adjournment
Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Town of Osceola Plan Commission may be present at this meeting of the Town Board of Supervisors scheduled as noted above to
gather information about a subject over which they have recommendation-making responsibility. The Plan Commission will take no formal action at this meeting.

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional
information or to request this service, contact the Clerk’s office at (715)755-3060.

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING: | hereby certify that this notice has been posted at the Dresser Post Office, the Town Hall, the First National Community Bank, the Town Web Site,
and the Town Facebook site.
/s/ Dani Pratt, Clerk




TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail

December 4, 2023 through January 3,2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount

Check 4212312023 ACH Walmart 10004 + MidWest One Checking Account -64.12

51425 - Office Supplies 64.12

TOTAL 64.12
Check 1210812023 ACH Spectrum Enterprise 10004 + MidWest One Ghecking Account -149.98

51616 - Telephone/internet 149.98

TOTAL 149.98
Check 1211112023 ACH E. O. Johnson Co. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -444.81

51425 + Office Supplies 44481

TOTAL 444,81
Check 1211412023 ACH Xcel Energy 40004 + MidWest One Checking Account -102.58

51611 - Electric Utilities 102.58

TOTAL 102,58
Liability Check 1211512023 ACH IRS 10004 + MidWest One Checking Account -3,560.42

21000 - Payroll Liabilities 1,246.00

21000 - Payroll Liabllities 937.87

21000 + Payroll Liabilities 937.87

21000 + Payroll Liabflitles 219.34

21000 - Payroll Liabilities 219.34

TOTAL 3,5660.42
Liability Check 12/18/2023 AGH AFLAGC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -257.32

22140 - Short Term Disability 257.32

TOTAL 257.32
GCheck 1212212023 AGH Kwik Trip 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account 37172

53241 - Fuel 395.64

63241 - Fuel -23.92

TOTAL 371.72
Check 1212612023 ACH MidWest One 40004 + MidWest One Checking Account -573.40

53241 - Fuel 340.00

53240 - Equipment Repairs & Malntenance 233,40

TOTAL 573.40
Liability Gheck 12/29/2023 ACH Wisconsin Dept of Revenue 10004 + MidWest One Ghecking Account -478.22

24000 - Payroll Liabilitics 478.22

TOTAL 478.22
Liability Check 12/29/2023 ACH Wisconsin Retirement System 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account 4,547,868

21000 - Payrolt Liabllities 773.93

21000 - Payroll Liabilities 639.66

21000 « Payroll Liabllittes 134.27

[E———————— )

pPage 1 of 7




TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
December 4, 2023 through January 3,2024

Type Date Num Name Account Orlginal Amount

TOTAL 1,547.66
GCheck 01/02/2024 AGH Waterman Sanitation 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -160.00

51614 « Sanitalion Expenses 100.00

TOTAL 100.00
Paycheck 12/08/2023 19124 Carlson, Janice 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -608,20

51411 « Treasurer Wages 756.17

TOTAL 608.20
Paycheck 42/08/2023 19125 Gaffney, Joseph J 40004 - MidWest One Checking Account 1,494.91

53247 - Full-Time PW Wages 1,500.71

53248 - Full Time PW OT Wages 51,91

53247 - Full-Thme PW Wages 164.80

53247  Full-Time PW Wages 384.62

TOTAL 1,494.91
paycheck 12/08/2023 19126 Raddatz, Todd A 40004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,791.60

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 1,850.21

53246 + Supervisor PW OT Wages 83.84

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 216.00

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 461.54

TOTAL 1,791.60
Paycheck 12/08/2023 19127 Skjerven, Denise K 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -703.65

51410 - Clerk Wages 875.75

TOTAL 703.65
Check 1211112023 19128 Warner's Dock inc 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -5,993.00

Capltal improvement 5,993.00

TOTAL 5,993.00
Check 1211112023 19129 Midwest Machinery Co 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -29,090.00

53239 - Capital Highway Equipment 29,090.00

TOTAL 29,080.00
Paycheck 1212212023 19130 Carlson, Janice 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -612.21

51411 « Treasurer Wages 761.93

TOTAL 612.21
Paycheck 1212212023 19134 Gaffney, Joseph J 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,548.46

63247 - Full-Tlme PW Wages 1,648.00

53248 - Full Time PW OT Wages 250,91

53247 + Full-Time PW Wages -123.81

53247 + Full-Time PW Wages 33.58

53247 - Full-Time PW Wages 384.62

TOTAL 1,548.46

pPage 2 of 7




TOWN OF OSCEOLA

GCheck Detail

December 4, 2023 through January 3, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount

paycheck 1212212023 19132 Raddatz, Todd A 10004 - MidWest One Chacking Account -1,959,13

53246 + Supervisor PW Wages 2,160.00

53246 - Supervisor PW OT Wages 398.90

53245 « Supervisor PW Wages -1.89

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages -19.98

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 461,60

TOTAL 1,959.13
paycheck 1212212023 19133 Skjerven, Denise K 10004 + MidWest One Checking Account -856.07

51410 - Clerk Wages 1,087.95

TOTAL 856.07
paycheck 1213012023 19134 Skjerven, Denise K 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -655,30

651410 - Clerk Wages 808.06

TOTAL 6565.30
Paycheck 121292023 18135 Berg, James R 40004 - MidWest One Ghecking Account -46,18
Planning Commission 50.00

TOTAL 46.18
Paycheck 1212812023 19136 Johnson, Warren M 10004 - MidWest One Ghecking Account -48.17
Planning Commission £0.00

TOTAL 46.17
Paycheck 1272912023 19137 Kaiser, Kimberly 40004 - MidWest One Checking Account -46.18
Planning Commilssion 50.00

TOTAL 46,18
Paycheck 12/29/2023 19138 Tronrud, Dan R 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -46.17
Planning Commission 50.00

TOTAL 46.17
Paycheck 1212912023 19139 Thorman, Cynthia 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -46.18
Planning Commisslon 50,00

21000 - Payrolt Liabllities -0.72

TOTAL 46.18
Check 1213112023 19140 paul Baker-1 10004 - MidWest One Ghecking Account -60.00
Gopher Bounty Expenses 40.00

Gopher Bounty Expenses 20.00

TOTAL 60.00
Check 1213112023 19141 Eichten, James 10004 + MidWest One Ghecking Account -44.00
Gopher Bounly Expenses 44,00

TOTAL 44.00

page 3of 7




TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail

December 4, 2023 through January 3, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount

Check 1213112023 19142 ABT Mallcom 40004 - MidWest One Checking Account -922.50

51426 - Postage 922.50

TOTAL 922.60
Gheck 12131/2023 19143 Arden Specialty LLG 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -149.90

53242 « Garage Expenses 149.80

TOTAL 149.80
Gheck 1213112023 19144 Bakke Norman S.G 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -74.00
Municipat Altorney Fees 74.00

TOTAL 74.00
Check 4213142023 19145 Bellin Health 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -80.00

53242 + Garage Expenses 80,00

TOTAL 80.00
Check 1213112023 19148 Bill's Ace Hardware 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -6.97

53242 - Garage Expenses 3.98

51621 - Insurance 2.99

TOTAL 6.97
Check 1213112023 19147 Brothers Country Mart LLC 10604 - MidWest One Checking Account -403.01

53241 + Fuel 262.00

53241 - Fuel 141.01

TOTAL 403.01
Check 1213172023 19148 Jan Carlson 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -174.40

51426 - Postage 174.40

TOTAL 174.40
Check 12/31/2023 19149 CarQuest Osceola 10004 « MidWest One Checking Account -100.67

53240 - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 100.67

TOTAL 100.67
Check 12/31/2023 19150 pave's Service Center 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -37.95

53242 - Garage Expenses 37.95

TOTAL 37.95
Check 1213172023 19151 Dresser Food & Liquor Inc, 10004 + MidWest One Checking Account -180.00

53241 - Fuel 180.00

TOTAL 180.00
Check 1213412023 19152 Dresser Water & Sewer Utilitles 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -89.35

51613 - Waler & Sewer Ulllities 89.35

TOTAL 89.35

Paged of 7




TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail

December 4, 2023 through January 3, 2024

Type Dafe Num Name Account Original Amount

Check 1213412023 181563 Dresser Trap Rock, Co. 10004 + MidWest One Ghecking Account -896.686

53235 - Highway Construction 896.66

TOTAL 896,66
Check 1213112023 19154 Jonathan Hoverman 10004 + MidWest One Checking Account -232.40

44203 + Advanced Tax Collections 23240

TOTAL 232.40
Check 1213172023 191565 ICCPA 10004 + MidWest One Checking Account -58.60
Publications 68,60

————

TOTAL 58.60
Check 1213112023 19156 Midwest Machinery Co 10004 + MidWest One Checking Account -818.81

53240 - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 769.77

53240 + Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 49.04

TOTAL 818.81
Check 12131/2023 19157 Kwik Trip 10004 + MidWest One Checking Account -644,87

53241 + Fuel 142,97

53241 + Fuel 132.35

53241 - Fuel 170.00

63241 - Fuel 193,01

53241 - Fuel 6.54

TOTAL 644.87
Check 42/31/2023 19158 Osceola Medical Genter 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -98.00

53242 - Garage Expenses 98.00
[,

TOTAL 98.00
Check 1213112023 18159 Rural Mutual Insurance Co, 10004 + MidWest One Checking Account -889.00

51444 - Insurance 293,37

53244 + Insurance 595,63
e ———

TOTAL 889,00
Check 1213112023 19160 Stevens 10004 + MidWest One Ghecking Account -462.50
Consulting Fees 462.50

TOTAL 462.50
Check 12131/2023 19161 Tenet 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -4,658,46

53235 + Highway Construction 4,558.46

TOTAL 4,568,46
Check 12131/2023 19162 Town of Alden 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account «10,225.84

53235 - Highway Construction 10,225.64

TOTAL 10,225,64
Check 1213112023 19163 West WI [nspection Agency 10004 - MidWest One Ghecking Account -1,608,00

Page 5 of 7




TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail

December 4, 2023 through January 3, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount
52400 - Building Inspection Expense 1,608.00
[ A ———
TOTAL 1,608.00
Paycheck 01/02/2024 19164 Gronick, Jon M 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -269.36
Board Salaries 291.67
TOTAL 269,36
Paycheck 01/0212024 19165 Johnson, Tony A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Accotint -269.36
Board Salaries 291.67
TOTAL 269.36
Paycheck 01/0212024 19166 Lindh, Dale A 10004 + MidWest One Checking Account -269,36
Board Salaries 291.67
TOTAL 269.36
Paycheck 01/02/2024 19167 Thompson, Debbie L 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -269.36
Board Salaries 291.67
TOTAL 269.36
Paycheck 01/02/2024 19168 Weingarten, Webley W 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -269.36
Board Salaries 291.67
TOTAL 269.36
Check 01/01/2024 19169 Appralsal Services & Data Processing 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -8,344.00
Assessor's Contract 8,344.00
TOTAL 8,344.00
Check 01/01/2024 19176 Connecting Point 10004 « MidWest One Checking Account -618.20
51435 - Website & Compuler Expenses 503.00
Computer/Emails 50.40
Computer/Email 64,80
TOTAL 618.20
Check 01/01/2024 19171 Wisconsin Dept of Revenue 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -78.57
Dues & Training 10.00
Dues & Training 68.57
TOTAL 78.57
Check 01/01/2024 19172 Dominion Voting 40004 - MidWest One Checking Account -706,39
Annual Machine Fees 705.39
TOTAL 705.39
Check 01/01/2024 19173 Command Central 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,560.00
Annual Machine Fees 1,325.00
Supplies 235.00
TOTAL 1,560.00

Page 6 of 7




TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
December 4, 2023 through January 3, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount

Check 01/01/2024 19174 Douglas Wojcik 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -761.58

41229 - Tax Collection Overpayments 761.58

TOTAL 76158

Approval of December ACH payments and Checks 19124-19174 in the amount of $89,423.07

Jon Cronick

Tony Johhson

Dale Lindh

Debbie Thompson

Webley Weingarten

Page 7 of 7




Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
December 4, 2023
page 1 of 8

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Monday, December 4, 2023 — 6:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a regular monthly meeting Monday,
December 4, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the regular meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First National Community Bank, the Town Web site and the Town
Facebook site.

PLEDGE: Lindh led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick, Johnson, and Weingarten
ABSENT: Supervisor Thompson

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson, Public Works Supervisor Raddatz, Dani Pratt,
Mark Skjerven, Trish Carlson, Melissa Ward, and Joe Gaffney; Teri Wallis, “EE”, and Matt Anderson
(Osceola Sun) attended virtually.

CHECK PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF BILLS

A packet of check detail was provided at the meeting by Treasurer Carlson for the period November 6,
2023 through December 4, 2023. Carlson also explained the additional checks issued to account for
discrepancies from 2021 through mid-2023 in the pay for hours worked as reported on the timecards
(which is done in hours/minutes) vs. the entries done within QuickBooks (which is done in decimals).
Lindh and Cronick noted that Carison’s backpay amount is higher than others due to Carlson not fully
being paid in the past for hours worked as Carlson previously chose only to get paid for the job’s normal
32 hours a pay period, which predominately occurred in 2021 and 2022. The adjusted backpay reflects
actual time worked by Carlson. Carlson’s time being reported (starting earlier in 2023) is for actual time
worked. Starting in 2024, the settings within QuickBooks will be changed to be in sync with the timecard
equipment.

MOTION BY CRONICK/JOHNSON TO APPROVE THE LIST OF CHECKS AND AUTOMATED PAYMENTS FOR
THE PERIOD NOVEMBER 6, 2023 THROUGH DECEMBER 4, 2023: CHECK NUMBERS 19049 THROUGH
19052 AND 19058 THROUGH 19123 AND ACH PAYMENTS FROM NOVEMBER 6, 2023 THROUGH
DECEMBER 4, 2023 FOR ATOTAL OF $38,327.59. MOTION CARRIED.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA

MOTION BY CRONICK/JOHNSON TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS NOTED, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF
MOVING AGENDA ITEM 5 (PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF BILLS) TO BE AFTER AGENDA ITEM 9
(PUBLIC WORKS REPORT). MOTION CARRIED.

~>



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
December 4, 2023
Page 2 0f 8
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
MOTION BY CRONICK/WEINGARTEN TO APPROVE THE 11/06/2023 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING
MINUTES, THE 11/08/2023 AND 11/14/2023 SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETINGS MINUTES, AND THE
11/13/2023 PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING, SPECIAL TOWN MEETING, AND SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING
MINUTES. MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMIMENT

Mark Skjerven commented on and asked questions about the Public Works budget regarding the
purchase of a new Snow Plow/Dump Truck, at an estimated cost of $345,000.00, when there is only
currently approximately $154,829.00 in the Public Works Capital account. And, regarding the potential
purchase of a new ditch mower—atan estimated cost of $22,000.00-$29,000.00—Skjerven questioned
where the dollars were coming from for the mower purchase. And, regarding the new mower purchase,
Skjerven asked what percentage of Town ditches are compatible to a batwing-type of mower. Lastly,
Skjerven asked the Board to add clarification to items noted in Resolution 23-12-01.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT
Raddatz gave a detailed report of work efforts done throughout November, which included:

o Applied 16 loads of gravel to 215th (288 tons) and 43 loads of gravel to 195th and 90th (1,046
tons), and graded;

e Moved speed sign around;

o Was called in 11/8 at 7:28 pm for a tree down on 240t

e Submitted Paser rating;

e Got updated pricing for batwing mowers;

o Seal coated post on sign in front of Town Hall;

e Mowed brush back;

e Filled potholes (borrowed Alden’s and East Farmington’s equipment);

e Cut trees and cleaned brush;

e  Put up school bus stop signs on 240™;

o Looked into docks and got price quotes for Sand Lake;

o Met with Jordan from Universal truck equipment for updated quote;

o Fahrner painted lines on applicable roads;

e Sanded after snowfall;

o Used transit to measure road and ditch angle for flooding yard problem at 1169 200™;

e Flip cutting edge on backhoe bucket;

e Called in for a tree that wasn’t there;

e Replaced hydraulic lines that blew on International snow plow;

o Ordered culverts for next year’s road work projects (estimated cost $3,000.00 for 10 culverts
for 5 locations)

TREASURER'S REPORT

Carlson informed the Board of the bank balances as of December 1, 2023: General Fund
$53,811.97; General Money Market Account $515,939.14; Tax Receipt Account $5,895.72; Dresser
Traprock Assurance $15,111.95; ARPA $283,630.54; and Public Works Capital $104,829.20, totaling
$979,218.52. Bank balances are reconciled.

Y,

q



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
December 4, 2023
Page 3 of 8
Carlson also shared with the Board the latest 2023 Profit and Loss Budget vs. Actual report as of
December 4, 2023. Revenues had minor updates primarily related to interest income. Expenditures over
100% are noted in Resolution 23-12-01 which will be discussed later in the meeting, and December
expenditure estimations were planned for and are included in the latest report.

Carlson shared with the Board a report of the year-to-date building permits that were applied and paid
for and picked up (49 year to date).

MOTION BY CRONICK/WEINGARTEN TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AS PRESENTED. MOTION
CARRIED.

CLERK'S REPORT

Clerk Skjerven gave a report out of work activities during the month of November, involving:

Finalized three Town Resolutions: Resolution 23-11-03 Amending the 2023 Budget, 23-11-01 to Adopt
the Total Town Tax Levy, and 23-11-02 to Adopt the 2024 Budget. Began drafting resolution to appoint
election inspectors for the 2024/25 election cycle. There were no driveway (stand-alone) permits
issued; there were four meetings held during November.

Skjerven received four public records requests, had one ad placed for the notice of Presidential Primary
and Spring Election, and made updates to the Town’s website: added 3 resolutions, the election
primary notice, and added meeting notices and minutes.

Skjerven continues to receive new permit requests for burning (there were 82 requests as of the end of
the reporting month, and, for comparison, 83 requests in 2022).

Regarding elections: Skjerven received election worker lists from two political parties, prepared for
beginning of circulation of nomination papers for 2024 Spring Election for two Town Board Supervisor
seats, collected poll worker applications, prepared for oaths, training, and new set up communications
for poll workers.

Skjerven is preparing training materials for the new Clerk. Skjerven picked up 3 updated maps from Polk
County Land Info, and is continuing to review records from a retention standpoint.

OLD BUSINESS

CONSIDER PURCHASE OF NEW PUBLIC WORKS SNOW PLOW/DUMP TRUCK

Raddatz reminded the Board that a down payment was made for the chassis, which is expected to be
ready by May 2024. Raddatz recently met with a Mack Truck representative to go through the truck box
and accessories needed from Universal Truck Equipment to get a better quote estimate on those areas.
At this time, the representative indicated it could be possible the truck would be ready in December of
2025. The Town would likely not pick up the truck until early in 2026, and the warranty on the truck
would not start until the Town took ownership of the truck. The quote estimate has increased
approximately $9,000.00-510,000.00 (approximately $168,569). This topic will be further discussed at
the January 2024 regular Town Board meeting.




Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
December 4, 2023
Pagedof 8
CONSIDER PURCHASE OF NEW DITCH MOWER
Raddatz went over with the Board quotes received for a new ditch mower. One quote received was
from Johnson Tractor (based out of Menomonie) for a Land Pride 15" batwing mower, at a price of
$22,000.00. A quote was also received from Midwest Machinery (based in the Town of Osceola) which
contained three options: (1) a bush hog 20’ rotary cutter, wing fold (at a price of $25,500.00; with a
three-year warranty); (2) a John Deere FC15R flex wing rotary cutter (at a price of $29,090.00; itis in
stock; with a five-year warranty); and (3) a John Deere FC15M flex wing rotary cutter (at a price of
$27,980.00; it would not be available until approximately June 2024; with a three-year warranty). With
the John Deere model, an additional valve would need to be added (at an estimated price of $1,000.00).

Lindh passed and discussed with the Board the estimated cost of ditch mowing 63 miles of Town roads.
A single mowing is estimated to cost approximately $3,250.00, and triple mowing is estimated to cost
approximately $9,750.00.

MOTION BY JOHNSON/WEINGARTEN TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF A JOHN DEERE FC15R FLEX WING
ROTARY CUTTER FROM MIDWEST MACHINERY AT A PRICE OF $29,090.00, PLUS A SEPARATE PU RCHASE
OF A NEEDED HYDRAULICS ATTACHMENT AT AN APPROXIMATE PRICE OF $1,000.00. MOTION CARRIED.

Lindh noted that the monies to pay for the mower will come out of the Capital Highway Equipment
account from monies moved from the Highway Construction account.

CONSIDER PURCHASE OF NEW SAND LAKE DOCK

Raddatz shared with the Board an estimate from Warner’s Dock, Inc. (from New Richmond, WI), fora 4’
Roll-A-Dock with white aluminum decking at a price of $5,993.00. Ordering of the dock would need to
occur now for availability for installing in Spring. Public Works would assemble the dock upon receipt.

MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO APPROVE FOR SAND LAKE THE PURCHASE OF A 4’ ROLL-A-DOCK WITH
WHITE ALUMINUM DECKING WITH A 4’ DOCK RAMP AT A PRICE OF $5,993.00 FROM WARNER'’S DOCK,
INC. (NEW RICHMOND). MOTION CARRIED.

Lindh and Carlson noted that the monies to pay for the dock will come out of the Capital Improvements
account from monies moved from the Highway Construction account.

CONSIDER SIMMON DRIVE ROAD PROJECT
There are no updates at this time.

CONSIDER RECORDS RETENTION PROJECT

Skjerven informed the Board that the attorney at CivicPlus has sent notification that the legal review of
the Osceola Code of Ordinances will soon be completed. Following completion of the legal review, a
required teleconference would be scheduled within 45 days.

NEW BUSINESS
CONSIDER APPOINTMENT OF NEW TOWN CLERK

A Special Town Board meeting was held on Tuesday, November 14, 2023 and the Board approved to
offer the Town Clerk position to Dani Pratt. Pratt was contacted and she accepted the position.




Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
December 4, 2023
Page 5 of 8
MOTION BY CRONICK/JOHNSON TO APPOINT DANI PRATT AS THE NEW TOWN CLERK FOR A PERIOD OF
UP TO THREE YEARS. MOTION CARRIED.

Pratt read the official oath of office, and signatures were received on the Memorandum of
Understanding. Pratt’s Town Clerk appointment is effective Monday, December 18, 2023.

CONSIDER COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE

The Plan Commission has completed most work associated with Comprehensive Plan updates. Stevens
Engineers are still working on the Housing table 2.11, the Issues & Opportunities tables 1.1 and 1.2
(2020 census data is still to be received). Lindh will contact the Town’s attorney to receive his opinion as
to whether a public hearing would be required.

CONSIDER RESOLUTION 23-12-04 TO APPOINT 2024-2025 ELECTION INSPECTORS AND INCREASE TO
ELECTION INSPECTOR COMPENSATION

As stated in the Resolution, appointment of election inspectors is to occur between December 1 and
December 31 of each odd-numbered year for a two year term. The Town Chair is to submit a list of
nominated individuals as election inspectors for approval by the Town Board. The Clerk gives the names
of the election officials to the Town Board for appointment. The list included in the Town Board’s
meeting materials of election inspectors who submitted applications was: Dianne Aarthun, Kim Benson,
Jim Brundage, Trishia Carlson, Connie Clark, Janet Conway, Sonja Degerstrom, Rhonda Dunham, Sara
Gallagher, Cindy Heidelberger, Bob Heidelberger, Peggy Johnson, Cherie Kotilinek, Jane Lueck, Anne
Miller, Julie Minell, Gerald Pieper, Jeanette Rochford, Michelle Schaefer, Stephanie Shobe, Anthony
Sonnen, Christine(Chris) Wahlstrom, Douglas Wahlstrom, Terilyn Wallis, Bob Wright.

Seven of the individuals on the list were nominated by either the Democratic or the Republican Party
Chair: Jim Brundage, Janet Conway, Cherie Kotilinek, Anne Miller, Jeanette Rochford, Michelle Shaefer,
and Bob Wright. Named Chief Election Inspectors include: Jim Brundage, Trishia Carlson, and Terilyn
Wallis. Named Chief Election Inspectors In Training include: Anthony Sonnen and Bob Wright. Skerjven
indicated that all Chief Election Inspectors had completed the required training.*

Proposed also was a change in election inspector compensation: for Chief Election Inspectors to $13.00
an hour (currently $12.50 an hour), and for election inspectors to $12.00 (currently $11.50 an hour).
This would be a 4% increase.

MOTION BY CRONICK/WEINGARTEN TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 23-12-04 TO APPOINT 2024-2025
ELECTION INSPECTORS. MOTION CARRIED.

*Skjerven misspoke at the meeting because after the meeting Skjerven confirmed with the Board that
Carlson still must complete by Dec 31, 2023 the 2-hr Baseline Chief Inspector Training(CIT) through the
Wisconsin Elections Commission to be certified to be a Chief Elections Inspector at an election for the
2024/25 election cycle. Carlson has committed to the Board and to Skjerven she will complete this
training.

CONSIDER REALLOCATION OF MONIES INTO RESERVE ACCOUNT/FUND

The Town has had approximately $50,000.00 set aside in its Capital Highway Equipment budget to be
used toward the purchase of Town road equipment. The proposal is to move those monies out of the
Town’s checking account at MidwestOne and into a money market account at MidwestOne.




Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
December 4, 2023
Page 6 of 8
MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO TRANSFER $50,000.00 IN THE CAPITAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT BUDGET
FROM THE TOWN'S CHECKING ACCOUNT AT MIDWESTONE AND INTO A MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT AT
MIDWESTONE. MOTION PASSES.

CONSIDER TRANSFER OF MONIES INTO THE PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL BANK ACCOUNT

MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK THAT AT THE END OF THE YEAR, THE TOWN WILL REVIEW THE REVENUE
AND EXPENDITURE TO DETERMINE THE EXCESS REVENUE. THIS EXCESS REVENUE WILL BE DESIGNATED
TO GO TOWARD THE PURCHASE OF THE TOWN’S NEW PUBLIC WORKS TRUCK. THE ACTUAL AMOUNT
OF MONIES THAT WILL BE MOVED INTO THE PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL BANK ACCOUNT WILL BE
DETERMINED IN FEBRUARY 2024. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER RESOLUTION 23-12-01 AMENDING THE 2023 BUDGET

The year-to-date 2023 budget reports indicate there are expense accounts currently over budget and
revenue accounts that should be adjusted. Therefore, it is financially prudent to amend the 2023
budget accordingly. Therefore, the Town Board desires to amend the 2023 budget per the resolution
included with the meeting packet as follows:

o  The sum of $410.00 is hereby transferred from Expense Town Board Employer Payroll Taxes to
Expense Town Board Publication ($200.00) and Election Publication ($210.00) and the Budgets
of said Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

e The sum of $79,705.00 is hereby transferred from Expense Public Works Highway Construction
to Expense Public Works Short Term Disability ($200.00), Public Works Part Time Wage ($5.00),
and Public Works Equipment Repairs & Maintenance ($1,000.00), Public Works Capital Highway
Equipment ($75,000.00), Capital improvement — Capital Improvement-Other ($3,500.00) and
the Budgets of said Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

e The sum of $2,500.00 is hereby transferred to Clerk & Treasurer — Treasurer Wages ($2,200.00),
Clerk & Treasurer Postage ($200.00), Clerk & Treasurer Office Supplies ($100.00) and the
Budgets of said Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

e The sum of $2,500.00 was added to Miscellaneous Revenues-Interest Income and the Budgets
of said Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

MOTION BY LINDH/JOHNSON TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 23-12-01 AMENDING THE 2023 BUDGET.
MOTION PASSES.

CHAIR’S REPORT

Lindh mentioned Devin Swanberg, Village of Osceola Administrator, confirmed the annexation of the
Town'’s property to the Village of Osceola (as petitioned by the School District of Osceola) was adopted
on February 14, 2023 and published on March 29, 2023. There are no property taxes involved on the
property.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/CRONICK (including Plan Commission update)

The Plan Commission met on November 28t and the focus of the discussions were reviewing and
updating the sections of the comprehensive plan being updated at this time. And, the latest listing of
building permits were covered by the Plan Commission. Cronick also indicated there is also a possible



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
December 4, 2023
Page 7 of 8

property annexation from the Village of Dresser to the Town of Osceola brought forth by a Village of
Dresser property owner.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/JOHNSON
Nothing to report.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/THOMPSON
Absent.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/WEINGARTEN
Nothing to report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: CONSIDERATION/REVIEW/DISCUSSION
Finance: Nothing to report.

Media & Technology: Nothing to report.
Personnel: Town employee reviews will be held on Tuesday, December 12,

Public Works: The Public Works Committee met once in November with Raddatz and the meeting
minutes were included in the meeting packet.

REQUEST FOR FUTURE MEETING AGENDAITEMS
e Old Business:
o Consider Purchase of New Public Works Snow Plow/Dump Truck
o Consider Simmon Drive Road Project
o Consider Comprehensive Plan Update
o Consider Records Retention Project

e New Business:
o Consider Purchase of Office Copier

OTHER DECEMBER BOARD MEETINGS
Tues., December 12, 2023, 5:30 p.m.: Special Town Board meeting

NEXT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
Tues., December 19, 2023, 6:00 p.m.

NEXT TOWN BOARD MEETING
Tues., January 2, 2023, 6:30 p.m.

COMMUNITY MEETINGS BOARD MEMBERS ATTEND
None




Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
December 4, 2023
Page 8 of 8

ADJOURN
MOTION BY CRONICK/WEINGARTEN TO ADJOURN THE TOWN BOARD MEETING MONDAY, DECEMBER
4, 2023. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 8:11 p.m.

To be approved: January 2, 2024

Approved:

Town Clerk




Special Town Board Meeting
December 12, 2023
Page 1of 2

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING

Tuesday, December 12,2023 — 5:30 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a Special Town Board meeting Tuesday, December 12, 2023,
beginning at 5:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the Special Town Board meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Chair Lindh confirmed that the notice was posted at the Town Hall, Dresser Post
Office, the First National Community Bank, and the Town Web Site.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Thompson, and Weingarten

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY THOMPSON/WEINGARTEN TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS NOTED. MOTION CARRIED.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION

Chair Lindh announced that the Board would be moving into closed session as posted and asked for a motion by roll call.
MOTION BY LINDH/THOMPSON TO MOVE INTO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO STATE STATUTE §19.85(1)(C), TO
CONDUCT COMPENSATION AND PERFORMANCE REVIEWS OF TOWN STAFF POSITIONS. AYES: WEINGARTEN, LINDH,
AND THOMPSON. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. The Board entered closed session at 5:35 p.m.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Thompson (left meeting at 6:02 p.m.), and Weingarten; Supervisor Johnson arrived at
5:36 p.m., and Supervisor Cronick arrived at 5:50 p.m.

OPEN SESSION

Chair Lindh announced that the Board would be moving back into open session and asked for a motion by roll call.
MOTION BY LINDH/WEINGARTEN TO MOVE INTO OPEN SESSION. AYES: CRONICK, JOHNSON, LINDH AND WEINGARTEN.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. The Board entered open session at 8:50 p.m.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick, Johnson, and Weingarten.

MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO INCREASE THE HOURLY PAY FOR THE TREASURER TO $26.00 /HR, PUBLIC WORKS
SUPERVIOR TO $29.00 /HR AND PUBLIC WORK FULL TIME EMPLOYEE TO $23.00 / HR. SALARY INCREASE TO BE
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2024. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

ADJOURN

MOTION BY CRONICK/WEINGARTEN TO ADJOURN THE SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING TUESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2023.
MOTION CARRIED.

Being no further business to come before the Board, the Meeting adjourned at 8:52 p.m.

\b



To be approved: January 2, 2024

Approved:

Special Town Board Meeting
December 12, 2023
Page 2 of 2

Dale Lindh, Chair

"t



December 23

1.Put out driveway ahead sign on 200" blind side hill.
2 Wash all equipment and clean shop

3.Cut low hanging branches and leaning trees
4.0rder dock from Warner’s dock

5.Pickup mower from Midwest equipment in New Richmond and adjust mower to

tractor and grease.

6.Wire and mount 3™ scv valve on tractor

7 Haul sand and salt mix sand to bring shed back to full
8.Unload culverts

9.Meet with other towns about upcoming chipseal and road projects for 24
season.

10. Plow and sand after snow

11.12/17/23 tree down on big lake dr at 9:30pm
12.Clean up and haul steel and tires in to recycling
13.Graded roads after rain

14.Put speed sign backup that someone ran down.



Alerts

You have no unread alerts.

Accounts

GENERAL FUND Available balance
$52,932.47 Recent v

GENERAL MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT Available balance
$440,101.30 Recent «

TAX RECEIPT ACCOUNT Available balance
$413,867.10 Recent v

DRESSER TRAPROCK ASSURANCE Available balance
“ $15,115.55 Recent ¥

ARPA Available balance
o $284,689.46 Recent v

PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL Available balance
' $155,368.63 Recent «

Pay or transfer

Erom account *

To account *

B

R

Date *

— — [ -
i $E SELECT }
O Repeat...

Amount *




516 East Avenue North
P.0.Box 216

Dresser, W1 54009-0216
Office: 715-755-3060
clerk@townofosceola.com

Polk County, Wisconsi

www.townofosceola.com

Resolution Amending the 2023 Budget Resolution 24-01-01
WHEREAS, The Osceola Town Board adopted the 2023 budget on November 12, 2022; and
WHEREAS, the year-to-date- budget reports indicate that there are expense accounts that are
currently over-budget, and revenue accounts that should be adjusted to reflect this financial
report; and

WHEREAS, it is financially prudent to amend the 2023 budget accordingly.

SO THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF
OSCEOLA TO AMEDN THE FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS OF THE 2023 BUDGET:

o The sum of $32.40 is hereby transferred from Building Expenses Electric Utilities to

Building Expenses Gas Utilities and the budgets of said Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

o The sum of $1,148.33 is hereby transferred from Clerk & Treasurer Dues & Training to
Clerk & Treasurer Office Supplies $305.17 and Postage $843.16 and the budgets of said
Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

o The sum of $826.57 is hereby transferred from Public Works Capital Highway Equipment
to Public Works Equipment Repairs & Maintenance and the budgets of said Accounts be
adjusted accordingly.

o The sum of $125.03 is hereby transferred from Public Works Supervisor PW Wage to
Public Works Retirement and the budgets of said Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

Adopted this 27 day of January 2024, at the Town Board of Supervisors Regular Board Meeting.

Dale Lindh, Chair Jon Chronic, Supervisor

Tony Johnson, Supervisor Debbie Thompson, Supervisor

Webley Weingarten, Supervisor

ATTEST:

Dani Pratt, Clerk

__ Voice Vote
__Roll Call Vote
_ Yeas; ___ Nays; __ Absent/Abstain

10




2\

1 abBed
anusAsy [RlUsWUIBA0BISIY] - 0Z0LY
L0°6%0'L pry fyiedoud [euosiad - ZL0LY
G BY6'298°C- 13130 - SUORSII0D XBL [BJ0L
06°G60'}~ sjuswABdISAQ LOROSII00 XBY - TTLY
86°28¥'GY6- faunoo-justusiss xel Apedold - gzely
T8'8GL'TL yosopguswaipes xel fpadodd - 12ZLY
0L%92'0.48" L~ sjooyog-juswiseg xel fiedold - 9221y
§7'€69'9¢ ups1d AopioT - §TTLY
JBY3Q - SUORDS0D Xe L
%G 0vY 8188198 009108 81$02'z0L'e SUo9[|0D XBl [BI0L
%9 Lv¥ ¥LIyy'es8'e 00'¥2e'5e8 717LLL'889°C soxe] Apedold - PZZLY
¥1°220'L sabieyn eroadsg
297 /L1G'L saxe] Ausdold jeuosiad
%876 TLE9e- 00'260'S 97'8Z8'¥ soxe|, T4iN/do1D 3s8104
SU0J08|[0) XB L
%L LG L5792 00"8YL L5%2T $954 9WOH S{IqOoIAl [2301
%t L8 LL8lL- 008yl 626TL 18130 - $99 SWOY 3[IqoIN
87'56 upaln Ao HIN - LyiL¥
S99 9WOH SO
%Z G¥L 11°98€'9L 68 vZl'ee 99°L9v'Zs anuUBARY SNOSUER[IISIN [BJ0L
00°0LL 150d Xog |le|y Buims - ZL1ev
6371L95'L swoou] Snoaue||adsiiy - LL1gY [BI0L
00°LLE 18Uj0 - SUIOAU[ SNO3UR|[SVSI - L118Y
B8 V8 _‘,v JuswasInquiioy ssoT SoUBINSU|
awoou] SNodUR|[SOSIN - L1 1L8Y
%8'8¢ ) 28¥00'7L 63'%21'9¢ LL°6ZL°0G swodu] }s8i93U] - 0018Y
BNUAASY SNoaUR|[RISI
%B°80L LS°9BL'Y 00'668'9Y 1G'S80°LS SHWISd B S3SUSDIT {8301
%E 0L 87°695'G 00°005'22 2¥'690'€E seed B SHWIad Bulpling - 00€vy
%8LS 00'eey’ - 00" 00t'e 00°296°L sosuool] Boq - Syivy
%Y 00} 80709 00'66S'G1L 50'659'GL sosuaol palelay B Jonbi
%0°00} 0070 00°00% 00°00% sy Aemeanq
sjlwled % Sesusol]
1288 sspjeuad g SHaHo] ‘sauld [B10L
129 1330 - sepjeusd B S80S ‘sl
00¢Z8 SUONB[OIA R SOUl4
sefjeusd g sSHaHo ‘ssuld
awoou
yobpng jo % 1ebpng 180 § 19Bpng ¢z 98( - uep
202 sdguedeq ybnoayy Arenuep siseg ysen
[enjdy "SA wmmﬁsl SS07] R MjoId ¥Z/10/10

¥1030S0 40 NMO.L Nd 20°Z



z abed
juswdinbg jepded
%C LB 8L ¥0C' v 6ZCeLL LY 01698 sssuadxz Buipling (2301
%C '8} 89°€9L- 00°00C 2e'9¢E senddng BunetadQ - G291
%G VL 6928y 00'268'L LEB60V' L soueInsy| - L7915
% 6 lg'cLa'z- 62°188'7¢ 29°/98'2¢ Jurep g sieday Bpig - 029LS
%9'e6 cTLBL- 00°000°¢ 117808°C jousspueUOyYdaIa]L - 8LOLS
%5°68 00604~ 00°000°L 007868 sesuadxg UOEHUES - PLOLS
%Ze0) or'ze 00°000°L 0¥'2e0’L sonII JoMaS @ 918 - £1BLS
%684 VZ'8GL 00°009'¢ 6.°0¥8'C salN seo - 21918
%€ 9L 167025~ 000022 £0'6L9°L sapli oM309(d - L191S
sasusadxg Buipling
%P 66 FASRS 00°6.6°S 80°8€6°S S82IAISS PNV
%566 00°00¢- 00°0Z6'0Y 00°0ZL'0F fusdold o JUBWISSESSY [BJOL
S —
%00 00°00¢- 00°00¢ 000 suopesijqnd
%0°001 0070 00°0Z.L'0% 00°0ZL'0Y @owu:oo S J0SSISSY
adoud O JUSWISSISSY
%G8 gl'8ge- 00°009'} 18719¢') USPJEAA [BUUIUY [BIOL
%¥'66 009~ 00004 007969 funoo oy esusol] Bod - ¥OEYS
%S VL gLyhlL- 007007 18°G8T sesuadx3 @ abeoliiN
%094 0gozL- 00°00S 00°08¢ sobep) uaplep [euliuy
uspJepn [euiuy
asuadxg
%E 0L 5g9'98L'8C 6E°CRT VT L 0°029'692 + J01d SS01D
%EZ0L §9'9££'8T . 6€°€8C LT’ L $0°029'692'} au10oU] JEIoL
%6101 6L LV6 00'80¢€'0% 6.°G5T LG sabieyo [ejuswiuianobielul - Z0LOSY [BIOL
Y9 LY6 1ey30 - SebIRYD [BIUSWILIBACBISIU] - Z0LOSY
%0°00} G0 00°80€'05 51°80¢'08 juswAeday UBOT "DOSSY aild
saBreys [ejuawulencbiau] - ZoLOSY
5e'29 pry seindwo) Jdwexs - 0Ever
%5201 6Z°0V.L'9 06°/8¢'L9¢2 I AR A anusasy [ejuswiuIeAobIsiuf - 0Z0LY I9I0L
%00 00°0€g- 00°0EE T 000 1BU30 - NUBAY [esuswiivAofIsiu] - 0Z0LY
%0°001 2L0 gogio'el zleroel syswhed 'YL/ d 1YL - SLOLY
%8001 +9°80€ S[oNANAVAS Y9616 LE snuansy paseys =3e3s - 0LOLY
%0001 000 L0'648' L) L0'648'LL saoAlag [edIRlUniy - 60017
%0001 000 0g0LL'E 0£0LL'E pue-] ¥NQ - XeL jo nari u - 8001y
%0°00} Zv0 00°L6G'CLE TP LBS'TLL mua_< RemuyBiH - 200LY
%S°G01 8601 007002 86012 piv 1d/do1g 3sa104 - S00LY
%0001 000 B1LPS 9L Bl LYS'9lL seng eaueInsyl a4 - ¥00LY
%0001 ooo 00°006 00°006 siequINN 2414 [RINY-AUNoD - €00L¥
£S'6YL'9 suopeuoq sjuely
1ebpngd Jo % 1ebpng 1eaQ $ 1ebpng o ¢z 99 - uep
¢Z0¢ squieda( sm:o.:.:. Aenuer siseg Usen
[en}oy "sA 18bpng ssoT R ioid v2/L0/L0

v1032S0 40 NMOL Wd 202

Py



¢ abed

%000}
%169

%e 101
%L’ L6

%0004

%e'Te
%G'26

%T 6

%e'e6
%TY9
%0°0S

%086
%766
%0've
%0001

%98

%L 'GE
%¥°96
%E'88
%8571
%S'801
%00
%070
%966
%886
%¥'66
%966

%C'66
%070

000 00°000°T

89°LGL Y- 00°6Z9'11
0070k~ 00°081
£6°205'2- 00°000'2
517182 00°GLY'Y

00'%Z 0070084

ov'egL- 007082’
ogels 00°089°c
60°6- 00'628°L
167201~ 00°6%9
9170~ 00°0L8'T

510 00'80€'0S
0g'678'e- 00°80¢'0%

00ZLE' L 00°6258'¢

59810'e- 00vLL'6L
00°98Z'1- 00°000'C
S0'L6- 007005
60°80¢" 1~ 00°00Z'L1
gLers 007068}
21°50¢ 007008
00°688'¢- 00°¢88'c
00°00¢- 00°00¢€
Ggg- 00°506'}
glee- 00°050'C
LTS~ 00'9L¥'72
1TBLL- 00°800°¢Z

el TARRY 00°008'9L
SNeTAR 00°008°GL
0070001~ 007000}

00°000'T
2€'£48'9

00°0%L

£0°967'y

TN ATA
00'¥28’)
$59y0'8

0,919'c
18°GLS" L
80°2vS
78'69€'T
000
G1'80€'08

GY'6¥8'9
0LeSy'ey

0070
ooeLz'e

gessLiesL

00¥LL
g8e0v'C
16'468°6
91'€69'C
L1'G0B'E
000

000
§'988'L
§7'920'C
€L0EE'TT
€.'888'/2

G9'eLe'sL

go'ele'sl
000

00'6v¢

00'8¥e

1e8png 40 %

1ebpng 8nQ $

126png

€z o9Q - uep

sosuadxg yied
Buipung Aejawiag 8207

seo4 [ebe 2301
syoeyon punoibyoegIauyio

soa Asulopyy Jedioiuny
apooiuniy sea4 eba

s094 [efa

sasuadxg fiunog teydoo
suonodsid [BjoL

sabBep - ZhyLe

soddng

suopeolqnd
S894 QUIYDBIN [enuuy

suonosy

Ayauopy Jeansesa paelo fndeq
aojAleg 1qeq [BJoL

jusuifed 3salojuf Uonels alld - L0L8S
Juswied [ediould uonelg alld - 00185
92IMIeg 302Q
souelnsuj yyesH eafojdws 1/9-a
see4 bunpnsuog

Jaanseal] p 42D [BJ0L

Burures) g sendg - 09y15
gaueInsy| - $ry LS
sasuadxy Jendwo) @ SUSUSM - eV LS
abe)sod - 9TYLs
soliddng 99130 - STYLS
soxe] ||olked Jofoldwl - ZZYLS
sasuadxg g aBed|Il - PIVLS
juswallsy - €LyLS
uo38|jon Xellainseal] - ZLyLS
sobepp Jaansead} - LLVLS
sabepq 810 - 0LYLS

lalnseal] 3§ MI81D

jusweAocldu] fepdeq |gjoL
10y30 - Juswasoaduwy epden
anoidwy depy AemyBiy

Juswarosdwy ejide)

juawdinbg jepdey [ejol
Juswdmby 2140

£70z Jequisoaq ybnoay) Aenuep

[en1oy “sA yebpng ssoT @ Hjold

¥1030S0 40 NMOL

siseq ysen
$Z/10/L0

Nd 20:2



4

v abeyg
0'CLH'595 SHIOAA 2HldNd [BJoL
ot - za
9,228 61968221~ 10°892'889 . 12130 - SHIOM dNand
L1959 Buiurea1 g sond - 092€S
%e°gh 00628 00°9€8 oo.orwé fuqesiq uuay HoYs - £9ZES
a\om.mm 2176 0078L L gz ol soxe] [[01ked JefoldwiT - ZGTES
%070 00°55%'6- 00°5SY'6 000 JUeWeNaY - 0SZES
45101 soses oorovee mo.mww,mm sebep Md SWIL-Hed - 65288
%565 08°0- 00°020°t ww.@wo.m saBep LO Md @WIL [INd - 87ZES
0°006°9¢ Z9VL7'2S seBep| Md dWLL-Ind - 228
%126 8e°g8y' 007006 95 Sropa'e ssbep 10O Md Josivsdng - 9yZEs
p ot sabep Md Josiasedns - GyZes
PR 16°020'- 00°00%'LL £9°6.¢ L9 soueInsy| - ¥rZEs
%6001 ¢6'68 00005 01 i auoyd [199 Md - E72ES
%o 6lLes" 00°00¢ L LevEL sosuadxg sbelen - ZYZES
%w.wmr glg- 00°005'9} L8'vev Sl lend - L¥2eS
QMNN@ g1'BLL L 00°00§'€Z mmmwmmw sousuRILIE B Steday Juswdinb3 - 0¥ZES
%6204 46928 L0'6LL 82 00080 e Juswdinbg AemuBrH (ended - 6£2ES
%L 62 00°016'28" 0070007214 B peOY UMOL-Y-JdOPY - 8€ZES
%00 0007}~ 0002}, mm.mwm.@ Jredsy g SOUBUSIUIR) PEOY - 9ETES
%L 'GL £0°8LL' YL wmwmmwww 81202 11Z uononysuon AemubiH - GEZES
%v'GH z8'8z0'clL- SYIOAN 2HANd
. . fyojes algnd 1ejoL
%566 LvCie 61°G0% L0C 8/.°2€5°00¢C
¢ —_— P juswpedsq 03 senqg adld
%0001 000 61°Ly5'9L mr.n.vm,o_‘ yoenuog uswHedaq 2114
D\M 0°00L V50 00'bsL'67L ww.mmm.mﬁ (X015 1G) J9BHUCD FOUSIAGUY
%718 00ZL6- wwmmmm 0008008 (£109950) 1213U0D M:ﬂﬁ:&
%0 00 0070 aes oliand
€z 109') uolssiwwoy Buluueld [e3o L
’ 127082 00°8.6'€
R . 000 sexe], ||oifed sshojdwg - 1L09)LS
%00 oo'sel- 00'8ch 000 suogeolqnd
%00 00°00L- 0000l . qnd g seiddng 8030 abe3sod
g 005~ 00°00% 000
o0 000 swal( Jod (8301
%YyLS 00°648- 00°008°L 00°626 !
* e ; 000 18U30 - swalqg 4od
. 008'L- 00°008'} o
%070 00°008'L 00'5Z6 UOoISSIWWOD mMm_.w%_D_m_mm
. saad g seng
, oo.wmm sjrewg/1endwon
%TZY L17TE8" ooovy L € uoissiuwos Buuueld
. . sasuadxg Mied [BIOL
%86 G'89- 007000 % GGlEB €
— oo 1e6'e 18430 8 2SI - sesuadxg ed
%£'886 Gv'89- 007000 ¥ .
- ~u
196pNg 10 % 19Bpng 4940 § yebpng g¢ 20~ Uer

£20z teque3asq ybnoiyy frenuer Z/L0/L0
jenjoy "sA 1ebpng sso7 g Jjoid

iNd 20T
v1030S0 40 NAOL

siseg ysed



awoou] 18N
asusdxd [BJ0L

sousburuoy 10} 9AISSaY - 86665

- go94 qued - 000.S

ssuadxg uopoadsuf Buiping - 00¥29
sasuadxy [[oifed - 008LS

pleog Umo] [B30L

soxe] [[olhed Jafojdwg - L1LLS

suonediqnd
soiiddng 82110

sosuadxgy x abesin

aouenNsSUy
Bujurel @ sang
jrewgaenduion
sole|eS pleoyg

pieog UMOL

g abed
%0°00L 09°S09°LLL 00°0 09°508°LLL
%088 568926V 1" 68°€8Z LT L ¥ ¥10'260° )
%00 06'25E'6 1" 06°25E'61 000
00°8v
%2 801 $2'.92'C 00°006°.¢C YT L8L'6Z
%0°00} $6°9€L'G1 000 ¥6°98L'GL
%'S8 81°208'e- 00°6¥9°9C 78'9vL'Ze
%00 00626 00626 0070
%4101 T T4 00°00E'Z gz'gze'e
%0°6L AR 00°00% 88'v6¢
[z
%P 2L PO LEY- 0070002 96°885'1
%96 GL €8 00°022'c GZ'eEL'T
%ECS 00°€L8- 0070021 007229
%568 167088}~ 00°008'L) 6%'699'G1L
1ebpngd 10 % 1eBpng 1anQ 1ebpng ¢z 09 - uep

¢z0z Joqueaoag ybnoayy Arenuep
[EN}IY "SA M@@ﬁzm SS0T ® Mi0dd
Y1030S0 40 NAMOL

siseg ysen
$2/10/1.0

INd 20:2

15



| aBed

%EE GgLYBR'YET |- 20°919°2LL2'L LVYLLTY
%00 00°20£°06" 00°80€°0% 000
%00 00°80¢'05~ 0080808 000
%00 GeZ9- 52729 00°0
%00 00°006- 00°006 0070
%8EL 28 6LY'69C- 19°8Z9°'Z1E SEevLEY
%00 L97128'8LL- 1971288l 00°0
%00 000LL- Qo001 000
%0°0 00°008°¢" 007008 000
%0°6Z GO LYY6TL- 00°465'2L) geevl'ey
%00 00°002- 00°00T 00°0
%0°0 00°008'9L" 00700991 000
%0°0 007008~ 00008 000
857182~
9619/~
%00 09°000'558~ 00°L.T'558 ot'ele
%00 08000258~ 00°L42'258 0v'9.2
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000'¢ 000
%0°0 00°001- 00700} 000
%00 00°001- 00°00L 000
%y0 00°068°62- 00°000°0€ 0004}
00011
%0°0 00°000°0¢- 00°000°0¢ 000
%0°0 00" 0vE'82- 00°0¥¢'82 000
%00 00°000'0¢- 00°000'0Z Q00
%0°0 000052 000052 000
%070 00°0%¥%- 000¥Y 000
%0°0 00°000°¢- 00°000'¢ 000
%0°0 00700~ 00°00% 0070
1eBpngd jo % 1ebpng 19n0 § 1ebpng vz 99(Q - uep

awoauy {2101
saBieyn [ejuswuIanobIely) - ZOLOSY 1EI0L

juswAeday UBOT "20SSY il
safiey) [ejusisrobisiul - Z0L0SY
piy teindwo) jdwexg - 0eved
|elepad Jsu3Q [EjuSwLIaA0BIeY] - 0EZLY

anueAsy JEIUSWUIBACBISIU| - 0ZOLY [BIOL

anuaAsy paleys 93e1s - 0L0LY

soolAlag [edioiuniy - 60017

pueT YNJ - X&l jo narj uj - 800Ly

spiy AemyBiy - L00LY

pIv 1dIN/doaD 389104 - S00LY

sonQ soueinsy] 3d - $00LY

slaquinN a4 fedamy-fjunod - £00LY
snuaA9y [ejusuILIBA0bISIU] - 020LY

Ieyo - SUONB([0D XBL [e10L
spuswAediang uolos||oD Xe] - 62ZLY
JBU30 ~ SUORDB}OD XBL
SUOI}08]|0D Xel [elo L
saxe] Apedoad - v2ZLY

soxe] J4n/dolD 1se40
SUORI3[[0 XB].

S$994 SWOH 21O\ [230L

pajosljo) $994 SWOH 2liqol - 0¥ LLY
S99 OWOH 3[Iqon

anusAsy snosug|@Isiy [eloL

1s0d xog [1elN Buims - ZL18Y
2wooy] 3s8133U] - 00L8Y
snusAay snoaue(jedsii

spuIed % S9suesl [eloL

se94 ® sywisd Buiping - 00¢v¥
sasusor] Boq - syivy
sjulad fiozemnbay 18yo
sasueol paje[ay g 1onbr
suuLad Aemsaug

SHUWIBd @ S9SULD!T

awoau]

pz0z Jequesaq ubnoay; AMenuep
[BNIOY "SA qu@ﬁsm SSOT R 1iodd
V1039080 40 NAMOL

siseg ysen
vZ/1L0/10

INd 629

g



7 abed

[

%00 00°000°¢" 00°000'C 000
%00 00°000°2- 000002 000
%8Y 00°.66'6- 00°005'0} 00°€0S
%00 00°000'2- 00°000°'2 000
%070 00°000°%- 00°000'% 000
%00 00°00¢- 00°00€ 000
%0°0 0Pyl 00PYL'T 000
%070 00°00¢'2- 00008 000
%070 00°68Z'L¢- 0069242 000
%00 00°925'Le- 00'825'LE 000
%00 00°000'G" 00°000'S 0070
%070 00°000'S- 00°000'S 000
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 00°0
%00 00°000°6- 00°000's 0070
%9°0 00004 L)~ 007002 L} 00004
%00 0000z 00002 ; 000
%00 00°00§' L~ 00°005'} 000
%070 00°000°6~ 00°000'S 00’0
%070 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 0070
%E’8 007004 b~ 00°00T'} 00°001
%00 007001 - 00°00L'L 00°0
%00 00'000'e- 00°000°€ 000
%00 00°00T2- 00°002'C 000
%00 000019~ 00°001'9 0070
%66} 00'9.5'¢e- 00°0Z6'\v 00'vve'8
%070 00°00¢T 00°00¢ [s]0R0]
%0°0C 00°9.8'ce- 0070z 00°7¥E'e
%00 00°008'}- 00°009')L 000
%00 007004~ 00°004 000
%00 00700t 00°00% 000
%00 00°00G- 007005 000
%EE S8 LP8'PET L 20'919'L.2' LVPLLCY
18Bpng 10 % 186png 180 § 196png 7 09 - uep

Buruiel] 3 send - 09¥1LS
aoueInsu] - ¥HPLS
sosuadxg 123ndwoD B SUSASM - SEVLS
abeysod - 9ZYLe
seljddng @910 - STVLS
mmm:maxm 2 mmmw__s_ -PLPLS
juswialey - €L¥LS
uonoal[e) XelaInseal] - ZLyls
sabepp Jlaanseal) - LivLS
sebepp i1 - 0LPLS

Jainseal] @ IB[D

juswanosdwy] [epded [eloL

anoidw| dep Aemybiy
usweoiduwy fepdes

juswdinby jendeD [e301

juawdinbg 3avIHO
juswdinbg [eyden

sasuadxy Sulping |ejoL

soy|ddng BupetadQ - 52918
sourInsy| - 12919
jurely g siredsy Bpid - 02918
jowsueuoydaial - 9L9LS
sosuadxg uopejues - #1919
sonlN Jamas B 1918M - £1918
selN SeD - TI8LS
samInN o309 - L19LS
sasuadxg Buipling
S3IAISS JPNY

fpadold jo JUBWISSASSY [€j01

suoneslignd
JOBIJUOD SJ0SSISSY
fpedold Jo JUBWSSASSY

USpJIBAA [BWIIUY [BIOL

funos 03 asusat Boq - y06YS

sosuadxg 3 abes|

sefepp USRIEAA [BLUIUY
USPJIBAA [BWIUY

esuadxg

1J01d $S0ID

yzozZ Joqueoa( ybnolyy Arenuep
[en1oY “SA Jebpng ss07 ® 1404d
Y1032S0 40 NAOL

siseg Yysed
tZ/10/L0

INd §2:9

T+



¢ abed

%070 00°000°0&- 00°000'05 000
%00 007024~ 00021 000
%00 00°000'0¢- 00°000'0€ 000
%00 00 ¥PE LoV 00 %¥E' LoV 000
%00 00°99.L'L0¢- 00984202 0070
%0°0 000089}~ 00°009'9} 000
%00 00 LOL'eG - 00°191'55}1 000
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'G 000
%00 00°G00°1€- 00°600°LE 000
%)L 08 VLG Y- 0029y 0v0S
%00 00°0S1L- 00°0S1 000
%0°0 00°000°2- 00°000'2 000
%00 00°008'L- 00°008'L 000
%G'L 09729 00'G.9 ov'0s
%0°0 007005~ 00°008'Y 00°0
%070 00°00S'¥- 00°00S'Y 000
%00 00°000°2- 00°000'2 0070
%070 00%59'GL- 00¥59°GL 000
%00 00bS i~ 00751 000
%00 0070004~ 00°000'L 000
%00 00°005'8- 00°005'8 000
%00 00°008°1- 00°008'L 000
%ECL L9PYS'ZL- 007018 7L 6£°592'C
%070 00°000'01- 00°000°0} 000
%S LLL 00°g¢ 00°002 00°6€T
%00 00°0LL - 00°0LL'L 000
%088 19897 L- 00°006'¢ BE 080’
%00 00°80£°05- 00°80€'0S 00°0
%00 00°80¢'06- 00°80£'05 000
%070 0070002~ 00°000'2 000
%80 00864 2L~ 00°19z'eL 00°€05
3eBpng 10 % bpng 48n0 § 1e8png Yz 08(Q - uep

juswdinbg AemybiH (e}des - 667ES

peoy umo1-y-3dopy - 8€2ES

ireday g @ouBUSIUIBIN PROY - 9ETES

uononysuon AemublH - GEZES
SHIOAN 21[ANd

Ajees oljqnd [e30L

uswipedag o3 senq alid

joequOS JusWedeq 211

(x1019 138} JorIUOY ddUBNGUY

(ejo29s0) 10R4UOD BDUBNGUY
fyeseg ofand

uorssiwwos Bujuue|d [e30L

suoneodliqnd
qnd g ssiddng soylo obeisod

swal(q 1od
sjrewgendwo)
uolssiwwon Buluueld

sasuadxg ued (8101

19130 B oSl - sesuedx3 yied
sasuadxy Wied
Buipund Algjauwlag |20

saad ebs ejol

syoeyH puncabByoegIayio
ses4 Aaulopy jedomunpy
apooiunyy sead |eba
sa94 [ebs
sosuadxg fiunog laydos

suonos[d [BjoL

sebep - ZhPLS

sayddng

suopedlgnd

$994 SUIYDE\ [enuuy
suonasg

a21AI8g Jg38( [B10L

juswifed [edioulld uonels aild - 00189

32IAIBS 198d
saa4 Bupnsuon

1aanseal] g Y4910 [B1oL

70z tequiess( ybnouyy Arenuep
[EN}OY "SA 1ebpng ss07 R Mjoid
¥71030S0 40 NAMOL

siseg ysen
¥Z/L0/10

INd §2:9

0



 obed

%0°055°066°8V1

60°86.°6Z zZ0'0 11°862'6T

%0°1L ¥6'6€9'V9T L~ 00°9L9'LLE L 90°9.6'C1

%00 00°000'GL- 00°000'GL 000

%00 00°000'8 - 00°000°8 1 000

%L0 Gy'€88'gL- 00°666'GL SGTLLL

%89 82'86L'€C- 00°008'vC zLL09'L
%00 00'000°C" 00°000'C 0070
%00 00°00s- 00°00%8 000
%070 0070041~ 00°00L'L 000
%€ cpLee’e 00°00g' LG'8L
%L8 [era 1A 007008 08'¥9
%8 S9'LP0'9L- 00°008' 2L GeesY'L

%00 00'LL2'SYLm 00°LL2°SVL 00°0
%00 00700t~ 00°00% 000
%00 QoooL'e- 0070012 000
%00 00yl '6~ 00 ¥7¥L'6 00°0
%00 00°000"L- 00°000°L 00°0
%0°0 00'660'65~ 00'660°65 000
%00 00°0LE' VL~ 00°0LE'VL 000
%070 00°00§'0}- 00700501 000
%00 007002}~ 00°002°L 00°C
%00 007000y~ 00°000'% 000
%0°0 00700022~ 00°000'2Z 000
%0°0 00°000'0Z~ 00°000'0Z 000

1eBpng 10 % 186png JoAQ $ 1ebpng 2z 28 - uep

3woou) 18N
asuadxd (e}l

serpusbunuoy 10) d9AI9SSY - 86665
asusdxg uonoadsul Buipping - 00¥2S
sasuadxg |joifed - 008LS

pieog umo] [e30L

suopesliqnd
seijddng 2010
aoueInsy|
Buiutel] ® sang
jrewgeindwod
saue(eg pieog

pileog umol

SYJOAA D1jANd [E3OL

Buiuiedy @ send - 0925
fngesiqg wie L Hoys - €52ES
JuBWBIRSY - 0S2TES

sabem Md dwil-Hed - 6V2E€S
sabepy Md SWiL-INd - Z¥2eS

sabepp Md Josinadng - GHZES

aoueInsy| - ¥PTES

auouyd 19D Md - €PZES

sasuadxg abeled - ZHZES

fend - Lp2es

asueusjurRp P Siiedey juswdinb3 - 042ES

yz0z Jequiesaq ybnoiyy Aenuer
[enioy “sA 19Bpng sso7 B 1joid

V103080 40 NMOL

siseg ysed
¥2/L0/10

Nd §2:9

NG



Building Permits - Planning Commission as of 12-31-2023

Application Address / Location of Building
Date Name & Mailing Address Permit/ Permit issued for Permit Number
12120/22  Kadlec 2142 84th Avenue TO-22-43
2142 84th Avenue Alterations
PICKED UP THE PERMIT IN 2023
1/31/23  Tony Minell 2212 73rd Avenue T0OS23-01
2212 73rd Avenue Addition
Owner
3/9/23 Mary Cotch 2519 86th Avenue TOS23-02
2519 86th Avenue Deck Addition//Alterations
Contractor: Gregory C contracting
3/22/23  Mark Rudek 814 Horse Lake Lane TOS23-03
814 Horse Lake Lane New Sign Family Dwelling
4/6/23 Timothy & Michelle Lomnes 765 Horse Lake N T0OS23-04
1935 80th St Somerset Repairs
Contractor; Innovative Basement Authority
4/28/23  Richard Fehlen 2473 82nd Avenue T0S23-05
2473 82nd Avenue Deck
5/9/23 Michael Lee 2027 110th Avenue TOS23-06
2027 110th Avenue Accessory Building
Contractor:
5/17/23  John Squire 833 223rd Strest TOS23-07
833 223rd Street Single Family Dwelling
Contractor: J.L. James Homes
5/17/202 Bryan & Marsha Nelson 236X 84th Ave TOS23-08
236X 84th Avenue New Single Family Dwelling
Contractor: Gary Brunclik
5/24/2023 Ryan Lee 916 River Road T0OS23-09
916 River Road Shed
Contractor:
5/30/2023 Daniel Haymen 2361 75th Ave, CTY M T0S23-10
2361 75th Ave, CTY M New Single Family Dwelling
6/1/23 Bradley Johnson 2342 75th Ave CTY RD M TOS23-11
2342 75th Ave CTY RD M Accessory Building
6/7123 Nicholas O'Reilly 2396 84th Avenue TOS23-12
2396 84th Avenue Accessory Building
6/7/23 Robert Heidelberger 930 235th ST T0S23-13
10f3 1/112024 Plan Commission Meeting




930 235 St

Cassie Morfitt
2246 83rd Ave

6/156/23

6/28/23  William Jerry
2012 120th Ave
6/302023  Mark Gjovig
615 200th St Cty Road M

7/13/23 Nobert Graham
2366 Clark Road

714123  Mark Vanderwerf

410 Thye Trail Dresser wi
7/14/23  Chris Thomas Hove

Circle Pines, MN
7/21/123  Scott Pelzl

621 220th Street
7/26/23  Michael Portner

724 240th St
7/26/23  Brain Miller

Buffalo, MN
7/26/23  Mark Forder

765 Horse Lake LN
7/26/23  FB Contractors

720 Nye Lane
7/26/23  Kasie Cullinan

1037 210th Street

8/1/2023 Meghan Bittersweet
5607 Bimini Dr, Minnetonka, MN

8/3/2023 Allen Wittstock/Michael Hurd
2348 75th Avenue Osceola

8/7/2023 Kolten Heimbach
603 Chieftain St Osceola

8/25/2023 Eric Graf
605 240th Street

8/30/2023 Tera Wells
102 Liberty Road, River Falls

8/31/2023 James Jerde
2427 113th Avenue Dresser

20f3

Accessory Building

827 218th County Rd MM
Porch

2012 120th Ave
New Single Family Dwelling

615 200th St Cty Road M
Addition

2366 Clark Road
Alterations

812 214th Street
New Single Family Dwelling

1976 80th Ave
New Single Family Dwelling

621 220th St
Accessory Building

724 240th St
Accessory Building

22XX 83rd Avenue
Accessory Building

765 Horse Lake LN
Deck

720 Nye Lane
Accessory Building

1037 210th Street
Electrical

2072 A 110th Avenue
Accessory Building

2326 75th Avenue Cty Road M
New single Family Dwelling

2081 120th Avenue
New single Family Dwelling

605 240th Street
Deck

2197 60th Avenue

Move Cabin & 2 Accessory Buildings

2427 113th Avenue
Accessory Building

17172024

TOS23-14

TOS23-15

TOS23-16

TOS23-17

TOS23-18

TOS23-19

TOS23-20

TOS23-21

TOS23-22

T0S23-23

T0S23-24

TOS23-25

TOS23-26

TOS23-27

TOS23-28

T0OS23-29

TOS23-30

TOS23-31

Plan Commission Meeting

)1




9/7/52023

9/7123

9/13/23

9/14/23

9/15/23

9/19/23

9/25/23

9/28/23

10/6/23

10/10/23

Marissa Hendrickson
795 Horse Lake

Midwest Electric & Generator

931 233rd Street

Jason Fugate
2227 84th Avenue

Ben Brown
2585 State Hwy 35

Neo Electrical Solutions
2139 Ravine Dr

Jessie Smith
808 248th

Kathleen McGinnity
804 Horse Lake

Buffie Electric LLC
031 233rd Street

HRHH Inc
23XX 90th Avenue

Austin Bariz
995 207th Street

10/12/23 Gary Brunclik

2384 84th Avenue

10/26/23 Tyson Arden

11XX 200th Street

10/56/23 Nathan Gustafson

1924 75th Ave, Dresser

11/3/23 Andrie Electric

2239 83rd Ave

11/3/23 Electricsmith Electiic

2161 1215t Ave

11/6/23 Teresa Jerrick

11114123

12119123

30of3

2196 88th Avenue

Dean Dehmer
657 240th Street

Joey Launderville
2139 Revine Dr

795 Horse Lake
Shed

931 233rd Street
Electrical

2227 84TH AVE
New Single Dwelling

Horst Rechelbacher Foundation
Additional Bathrooms

Jacob Cassandra
Electrical

Timothy Friberg
New Single Dwelling

804 Horse Lake
Accessory Building

Darell Anderson
Generator

HRHH
New Single Dwelling

Austin Bartz
New Single Dwelling

Gary Brunclik
New Single Dwelling

Jackson Strumke
New Single Dwelling

Jamie Seering
New Service - Electric

Brian Miller
Service Electric

Timothy Johnson
New Service - Electric

2196 88th Avenue
Construction

DECK

Jacob & Cassandra Jeanetta

2139 Ravine Drive
New Single Family Dwelling

1/1/2024

TOS23-32

TOS23-33

TOS23-34

TOS823-35

T0OS23-36 \
TOS23-37
T0S23-38
TOS23-39
TOS23-41
TOS23-42
TOS23-43
TOS23-44
TOS23-40
TOS23-45
TOS23-46
T0523-4%
T0S23-48

T0OS23-49

Plan Commission Meeting

%9»




516 East Avenue North

P. O. Box 216

Dresser, W1 54009-0216
Office: 715-755-3060
clerk@townofosceola.com

Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com

Resolution Amending the 2023 Budget Resolution 24-01-01
WHEREAS, The Osceola Town Board adopted the 2023 budget on November 12, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the year-to-date- budget reports indicate that there are expense accounts that are
currently over-budget, and revenue accounts that should be adjusted to reflect this financial
report; and

WHEREAS, it is financially prudent to amend the 2023 budget accordingly.

SO THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF
OSCEOLA TO AMEDN THE FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS OF THE 2023 BUDGET:

e The sum of $32.40 is hereby transferred from Building Expenses Electric Utilities to
Building Expenses Gas Utilities and the budgets of said Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

o The sum of $1,148.33 is hereby transferred from Clerk & Treasurer Dues & Training to
Clerk & Treasurer Office Supplies $305.17 and Postage $843.16 and the budgets of said
Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

e The sum of $826.57 is hereby transferred from Public Works Capital Highway Equipment
to Public Works Equipment Repairs & Maintenance and the budgets of said Accounts be
adjusted accordingly.

e The sum of $125.03 is hereby transferred from Public Works Supervisor PW Wage to
Public Works Retirement and the budgets of said Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

Adopted this 2" day of January 2024, at the Town Board of Supervisors Regular Board Meeting.

Dale Lindh, Chair Jon Chronic, Supervisor

Tony Johnson, Supervisor Debbie Thompson, Supervisor

Webley Weingarten, Supervisor

ATTEST:

Dani Pratt, Clerk

___ Voice Vote
___Roll Call Vote
_ Yeas; _ Nays; ___ Absent/Abstain

3




HIGHLIGHTS OF CLERK ACTIVITIES DONE THIS MONTH:

DEC:

TASKS

FURTHER COMMENTS

Ordinances/

Resolutions

Finalized: 23-12-01 Amending the 2023 Budget;23-12-04 Appt. of
Election Officials

Meetings and Minutes

12/04/2023 Regular Town Bd. Mtg.
12/12/2023 Special Town Bd. Mtg.
12/14/2023 Public Works Cmt Mtg

Public Records Requests

Your appointed election inspectors for the 2024-2025 terms

October Plan Commission mtg around 1 hour 8 minutes C. Thorman
references a document.

Requesting a copy of the document C Thorman handed out at the
October Plan Commission meeting.

Requesting the 10/24/203 PCM video in an .mpf format

provide a copy of the email from the town providing the requested
information to Cindy, with the attached Word document? If the file was
provided by the Town using a different method (data stick, or other), if
you could let me know how the Town provided the information.

Ads

Town’s Web Page (and
Town Facebook site)

Updated Holiday hours to webpage, name & contact info
added January meeting dates and general meeting posting info
Added December budget amendments

Public Walk-in/calls

burning permits (83 for 2023, same as 2022)
gopher tail turn ins
multiple tax payment walk-ins

Training Clerk training with Denise and started WEC Core Clerk Training.

Elections Collected poll worker applications, and prepared and conducted
oaths; preparing training for poll workers

Other




UNIVERSAL TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. [ B,
N15921 SCHUBERT RD

GALESVILLE, WI. 54630 For: Town of Osceola

608-539-4600 ORDERS Att: Todd & Town Board o) {d

Date: 12-1-23 Quotes are good for 30 days Quoted by: Jordan Manka iy OF o
SCy

S0 4
1) Henderson Mark E-#i Asphalt Style Dump Body: (132” C/T) o
* Unibody design “No cross members”
* 16° box with 86” inside width / 96” outside width
* One piece sloped sides from 60” high header to 52” tailgate
% 3/16 in. AR400 sides & ends (200,000 PSI tensile strength)
* Smooth Sided Body — NO side braces
* 527 Poor Man’s High Lift Tailgate with weld-on D-ring for lifting — 3/16 in. AR400
* 2 panel — triple horizontal braces, air trip tailgate, brake chamber type, grab handles in lower panel
* Electric/Air tailgate latch control valves — wired to factory truck or ultra switch
* One piece ¥%4” AR400 floor (200,000 PSI tensile strength)
* 57 radius floor to side _
*# Contoured front corner post — 10ga. 201 S/S
* Full depth rear corner post — /4 201 S/S
* Fully boxed in & fully welded top rails
* Bottom rub and top rail are sloped for dirt & debris shedding
# Under frame is two 8” structural steel I-beam long sills with “No splices” Fully welded
* Two safety body props
#22” x 78” cabshield, fully welded, 201 S/S
* Back-up alarm
# Two sets of mud flaps, rear set is quick detachable type w/stow-away hooks with storage hooks
* One shovel holder
* Stow-away type ladder with extra steps- driver side front (w/inside steps)
* Relocate factory stop/turn/tail lights
# Ground strap from frame to box
* Avalanche asphalt liner, %” x 120” wide & asphalt hold down in the rear
* Cougar model 3200 vibrator installed on UTE plate
* Air foils mounted on rear corner post
* 187x18”x30” Stainless Steel toolbox mounted to frame where room permits
* Custom removable chipper hitch (built to town specs) (Town of Garfield)
* 1” Steel plate, 45 ton pintle hitch w/ D-rings, includes glad hands & 7 round & 7 RV trailer plug
* 3M reflective tape installed on both sides and tailgate
* 2 Cameras with Stainless Steel guards wired to 6100 monitor
1 mounted on left rear corner post to view rear and sander area
1 mounted on cabshield to view inside of box
* All clearance lights will be LED type
# All electrical wiring connections will be put in heat shrink tubing & will run to a sealed junction box
* Body painted Orange to match cab / Underside, truck frame, and misc. mounting hardware painted black

* One year warranty

1) Hoist: (Proximity switch hoist limiter)

* Mailhot hoist model CS-150-5.7-4 (Single Acting...power up and gravity down)

# CS model for tailgate sander application

* Capacity is 30 ton

* 303 stainless steel rear hinge pins with composite type bushings and grease zerks
* Two year warranty




UNIVERSAL TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC.
N15921 SCHUBERT RD

GALESVILLE, WI. 54630 For: Town of Osceola
608-539-4600 ORDERS Att: Todd & Town Board
Date: 12-1-23 Quotes are good for 30 days Quoted by: Jordan Manka
1) Hydraulic system:

* Force America FASD45L (6.0 cu. in.) load sense pump with 17 shut off valve

# Parker MCV-ISO Seven (7) spool Add-A-Fold with Stainless Steel valve body enclosure

* Valve body to run D/A plow lift, D/A plow reversing, D/A wing toe & heel, Hydraulic wing pushbeam,
Sander auger & spinner, S/A tele hoist with 2,500 psi. relief on down side

* MPJC-6100-4-Ultra Controller with integrated spreader control

* 30 gallon Stainless Steel hydraulic oil tank frame mounted on passenger side with in-tank type filter assy., sight &
temperature gauges

# In tank filter with sight & temperature gauge / hydraulic oil / low oil sending unit

* Hoses & couplers as needed / wing heel loc valve / Proximity switch hoist limiter

* Stucchi brand plow coupler (for connecting under pressure) - includes parking station

* Hoses & Stainless Steel Couplers as needed (dust caps & plugs for all couplers)

* Mounted & fully operational / Cushion valve installed on front bumper

* One year warranty

1) Universal UTA-12-48L HDP power reversible snow plow: Same plow you currently have

* 12ft. plow length

* 48in. plow height (measurement is with 6” cutting edge)

* 10ga. moldboard

* Plow portion of Pin & Loop Hitch, installed

% Heavy Duty push frame constructed with 3/8” x 4” x 4” square tubing, 117” length (in lieu of 88”)
ten % ribs (in lieu of eight), fully welded, six main hinge points (in lieu of four) with the furthest
hinge point extending about 13” from the end of the plow (in lieu of 28”)

* Ten (10) %” ribs, fully welded

* Two (2) heavy duty 4” x 19” power reversing cylinders with 2” Nitrited rods

* Cylinders are mounted above the push frame

* Four (4) heavy duty adjustable moldboard Extension type trip springs w/ greaseable pivot points, made w/ 9/16” wire

* Attack angle is adjustable (10 & 20 degree angles)

%37 x 4” x 4” lower angle, fully gusseted (lower angle is pre-drilled for carbides)

* 3/8” x 214” x 214" top angle with drainage holes

* Plow is fully welded

# Sabre Stealth HD Shielded Carbide cutting edge blades 3/4" x 6" x 12’ (Rubber Encased)

* Rubber snow flap, 3-ply, %” thick x 18” wide

* Plow end markers, red cable type, 27”

* Adjustable parking stand

* Mounted & fully operational

# Stucchi connect under pressure coupler system with parking station

* Primed & Painted Orange

* One year warranty

1) Truck portion of Pin & Loop Hitch: (includes extendible lift arm assy.)

* 14 ¥ 4” x 8” x 90” heavy duty front bumper

* 314 x 10” Double acting lift cylinder with Nitrited rod

* Cushion valve for protection of plow reverse cylinders is installed on the front bumper
* Heavy duty bracing to the frame

* One year warranty



UNIVERSAL TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC.
N15921 SCHUBERT RD

GALESVILLE, WI. 54630 For: Town of Osceola
608-539-4600 ORDERS Att: Todd & Town Board
Date: 12-1-23 Quotes are good for 30 days Quoted by: Jordan Manka

1) Universal AHW/UTF 9’ Wing: (Tilted front mount post)

* All hydraulic “No cables”

* 9ft, moldboard length

*# 30in. moldboard height

* 3/16in. moldboard thickness

* 1%” main pivot bolt

* Eight ¥ ribs, fully welded

* 8” float at the toe

* Heavy duty hydraulic pushbeam (Includes wing lock and cushion valve for push arm assembly)
* Floating link arm at the heel

* Double acting toe cylinder with 3'%” bore and 2 Nitrided rod

* Double acting 4” x 13 D-cell type heel cylinder with 2” Nitrided rod

* Sabre Super HD WING Carbide cutting edge blades 3/4" x 6" x9

* Safety chain at the toe / Safety chain with rear stop

* Four (4) 17 thick horizontal floating links / Two (2) %~ thick vertical connecting links
* Four (4) 1%” link bolts with 8 bushings and grease zerks

* 14 thick mounting for the slab

* 147 x 4” x 6” rectangular front tube assy. (welded to Uni-Tilt mast assy. & runs through both front cheek plates)
* Marker installed on the end of the wing and on the Uni-Tilt post assy.

* Air-bag installed on wing side with in cab controls

* Hoses & quick couplers with dust caps & plugs as needed

* Mounted & fully operational

* Primed and painted Orange

* One year warranty

1) Universal UTGS-9-SS Ext 9” auger tailgate sander:

* 201 stainless steel construction

* Designed for use with asphalt type dump body

* Direct drive

* Full 3/8” thick flighting

* Fighting is welded to a 2-3/8” O.D. schedule 80 pipe, supported by 1'%” shafts
* Ball type bearings are 1/4” diameter & are greaseable, mounted with a 4 bolt flange
* End plates are 4" thick

* Bottom opens with 6 hinge points for easy cleanout

* Self leveling spinner assembly with 18” poly spinner

* Standard spill shields (installed)

* Stainless Steel hydraulic couplers under rub rails on each side of the body
* One year warranty

1) HTC 1800 Hydraulic Truck Conveyer: Capable of 180 Tons per hour
* Low speed high torque hydraulic motor

* Hot asphalt type belt — 18” wide

* Manual opening feedgates on each end — 10” x 10”

* Mounted & fully operational with hoses, S/S quick couplers & dust covers

* Removed after installation and shipped loose in back of box

* Color is standard Flambeau Orange

* One year warranty




UNIVERSAL TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC.
N15921 SCHUBERT RD

GALESVILLE, WI. 54630 For: Town of Osceola
608-539-4600 ORDERS Att: Todd & Town Board
Date: 12-1-23 Quotes are good for 30 days Quoted by: Jordan Manka
1) Lights:

* UTE Heavy Duty Adjustable Aluminum Lightbar Assy. installed on cab

* Whelen Model SYS401D ~ Four (4) LED warning light system w/ smart logic flasher

* Two (2) Micro Freedom’s w/ extended corner modules mounted on UTE aluminum light bar

* Two (2) S/S light boxes welded in rear corner post with LED S/T/T, amber warning lights & back-up lights

* Two (2) Whelen TIR3 warning lights mounted to side of corner posts

* Two (2) Whelen TIR6 warning lights mounted in grill area

* DOT system to be green lights on front left and rear right, amber lights on front right and rear left.

# All Duetsch water proof ends on LED stop/turn/tail, back-up & strobe lights

* Two (2) Nordic N400 HID Lights mounted to lightbar above cab

# ABL LED Plow lights with heated lens, LED side & turn signal std. install on cowling of truck hood w/ custom
made stainless steel mounting brackets

* Two (2) LED wing light - MWL — 20

* Two (2) LED sander work lights - MWL-16

* All lights wired to factory switches or Ultra controller

* All warning lights have separate switches

##Warning lights will be battery powered so lights still function when truck is parked**

Total Price: $ 168,569.00
Equipment delivery is 240 days or less after trucks get in our yard

Option:
* 600 Ib. linear actuator installed on HTC gate wired to reversing switch in the cab Add: $ 2186.00

Please note:

Because of the new emissions on trucks, Universal Truck Equipment will not be held responsible for major
modifications or relocation of the exhaust. The truck should be ordered to accommodate the equipment you are
putting on the truck, Universal Truck Equipment should not be held responsible for major modifications or the
relocation of air tanks, battery boxes, exhaust and/or fuel tanks. Each truck mfg./salesman has different ways of
setting up patrol trucks, it is important to get things in the right location. Because we are not directly involved in
ordering the truck we have know way of knowing what kind of modifications or relocations need to be done, if any
(unless we are aware of it before the equipment is bided). Most of the time the trucks can be ordered to eliminate ox
minimize the modifying or relocating of the standard truck exhaust, battery boxes, air tanks and/or fuel tanks.

Note: Due to current market conditions, if the chassis will not be on-ground at Universal Truck Equipment,
Inc. within 240 calendar days of order date, we will require a non-refundable 50% down payment before the
210t day. This will secure pricing only if the chassis is on-ground at Universal Truck Equipment, Inc. within
14 months of order date. If you are not able to provide a down payment, your municipality could be subject to
a minimum of 3-5% price increase on bid price.

Accepted by: Title: Date:



U0y 21qnd 5T

ya04 Jo uol Jadi g
uc}{ed /3204 JO SLOY ¥O'0

[RILIVE74-r4

suoj(ed 000g
uojed sadi GEES

3(IW/000°STZS
€20 B{1W / TLETLTS

ST'E66'ST
SLOSE'TYS T $

R

00°000°0T

00°000°9T

£2°29TVT

TOLOL'LT

00°0T0'VT

00°050°6LT

96'595€ST

00°000°9

00°€E8L'0E

9§°2L0°L

€10

spuny ydyv: 00°000°00T:: §
00prE oY $

{2301

00°000°S
00°000°S

00°000°7
00°000'7
007000
00000y

89°SL5'S
$5'985'8

0v'8SL'9
70'L59'9
09'689'T
86'T09'C

00°0$
£2'8128
£6'€94$
670548
19'2€02$
98'708$
99'65Y TS
S6'TLGS
L9°565$
£0'61€7$
ELTEETS
TTT6LS
ELBIPTS

00'005'20T
00°055'69T

£L°S8ETY
98'T62'TL
66'706ET
€6'6L0TT
TLE8SYT
£L°61ESY

00°000'9

00°200°9T
00'T8L'YT

TEVSET
vTeTL'S
$193png

irT T ais0le
0 0

50 o9z
(o 9590y

bzl g oar

z 09501
61 S TOV0T
) ov9z
e 9590
[zior i gsters

ey

0 0

910 208
950 89567
550 067
60T 7198t
650 7sTE
0T S6v95
o 91172
vo 711
L1 9.63
7T 28206
850 ¥°790¢
v0'T TT60S
fogs B EE

o

0 0
S0 [s]:14
LL0 9°590%

669 i zioegt

0 0

4 09s0T

/S0 ¥'TS0€

A [49%4

150 9'600€

ST'T gYTI8

14 #'BE0CT
[

a a

0 0

60 [4YA4

75 -

0 0

vet 74816

8LT ¥'86E6

T8 geserT
0

¥s0 188

8T 1'8E0TT

SSA 194

AND
15 Y0TT

NN ALD
AALD
IS W01

3UE| MBIA
[INUELE
15 43027
SEAMH
1 %e0
1S PIEEZ
3NV 198
5 WoST
SAL
JLSHUIRE-E
IS Wgte
AAD

AALD
IS U0TT

35 Hwwng
uuns g
R )

1S 4300C
MY {06

SAY UI0TT

SE AMH
SE AMH

5 WIBoz
SAY YIOZT
oL

IS UISET
IS YIBTT

WAL
S uisel
] YIBTT

[OIES
4 A0
wis g
SALD

3NV YIrg
IS 0¥
1S y30sT
35 110ST
[UIUETS
SALD

15 Hwwng
anY UI00Z

5 4isel
35 WIBTL

s yatT
15 Y1007
oAy YIOZT
1S 130TT
SAY WYOTT

4 AL

WALD
N ALD

IS WI0TL
Y U106
wotq

70z 198png peoy Bj0s3sQ 40 umo] pasodoid

-~ oMo

aAY QI0TT
AV YI0L

SPROISIL
1Q %0
Ay YIOTT
|8AY WI0L

any Y3501
aUE] MIIA
15 Hwwng
Y YIETT
35 PIEET
Y YIp8
35 41052
3Ny Y198
3 WI0KT
Ay Y1001
any Y071
DuUeT (e ISICH

3V YI0TT
any YigL

51w
Ay YI0ZT
IAY LT
S Y502
ANV HI06
8 HI0TT

5 Wl00Z

IS YIove
35 UIsht

2y W30TT
38 HI0TT
peoy

adpem

SIIAAND

b peoY Sunyt enein

p,6X M,Z JuUIBPINOYS

Juyszed Aeuds

{,.6°7) dneday f32LanNd

So4/qnug

9o4/jeasdiyd

38989

Bueas yreid

Surdins sun Suoq
v20T

v20e/1/1

P



D peeT
ayeey |
j $0 jEaTy
- opdegy

15 WiovE

Xl
]

i
EET

1S GBLE

PULE

Mll'.mﬂ ire

Y e

IFS
Nmm
&
2

By YIEE

Al LG

G oAl DIEIE
el

o

g YNLE

WY M5
e

wi UIGO1L

% PUERL

DAL AER

yored Aelds o
aarday] / 9ZIAIN &
80,1/ rees diyp

sy & B e q - . 884SD ¢
TS V ; , Suieas eI ¢

4




516 East Avenue North
P. 0. Box 216

Dresser, W1 54009-0216
Office: 715-755-3060
Fax: 715-755-2271

Polk County, Wisconsin

RESOLUTION 24-01-02
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE SIGNATURES ON DEPOSITORY ACCOUNTS

WHEREAS, the provisions of Wisconsin Statutes Section 66.607(3) require the signatures of the
Chair, Clerk and Treasurer, for the disbursing of funds; and

WHEREAS, Danielle Pratt was appointed as Clerk by the Town Board at duly noticed and held board
meetings; and

SO THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Board for the Town of Osceola that it hereby
approves and authorizes the following signatures on the depository accounts located at the MidWest
One financial institution and Royal Credit Union.

Dale Lindh, Chair
Danielle Pratt, Clerk
Jan Carlson, Treasurer

Adopted this 2nd Day of January 2024

Dale Lindh, Chair Jon Cronick, Supervisor

Tony Johnson, Supervisor Debbie Thompson, Supervisor

Webley Weingarten, Supervisor

ATTEST:

Danielle Pratt

L




CoOmMMmAano Command Central, LLC
I :;EanRFIL:_. PO Box 7306
e el St Cloud MN 56302-7306
Phone: 320.259.7027
ImageCast
Election Hardware Maintenance Agreement
customer Town of Osceola Date 11/1/2023 | * Ve
County Polk . ... . e o
Contact Denise Skjerven Phone# 715.755.3060 _
Address POB 216 o e . TOVUM Lx 82
c/sfz Dresser WI 54009-0216 Service Depot =
Email clerk@townofosceola.com Sergice Polk County
ite
‘ Commencement Date E,\Vrbi'rartion Date
; January 1, 2024 December 31, 2024
B Hardware Type Quantity Serial #'s Maintenance Fee Seride
HMA ICE 1 AAFEBKT0108 $410 4327
HMA ICE - ATIL 1 ATI0O00682 4327
HMA ICE - BalBox i AAUCBKHO0082 4327
HMA ICX i 2106230330 $305 4637
HMA ICX 1 2106230343 $305 4637
HMA ICX 1 2106230931 $305 4637
HMA ICX - ATI i ATI000291 4637
HMA ICX - ATI i ATI000407 4637
HMA ICX - ATI i ATIO00504 4637
HMA ICX = VVPAT i KPR210400001762 4637
HMA ICX - VVPAT 1 KPR210400002377 4637
HMA ICX - VVPAT 1 KPR21.0400002378 4637
Includes:  Annual Preventative Maintenance Please see the Terms and Conditions on Total of this |
Parts, Labor, and Service the reverse side of this document. Agreement
PreLAT and Public Test Support
Election Day and Night Support Please sign this Agreement and return it $1,325.00
Election Guide Updates with your payment.
Backup Units Available m
Post Election Support/Maintenance Thank vou for your business ! 12
Command Central, LLC Town of Osceola
(I've reviewed and agree to the Terms and Conditions on the reverse side.)
By Y &—=— BY o )
Title President Title
pate November 1, 2023 Date

Page 1 of 2

L




TERM/TERMINATION: This agreement shall be automatically renewed for another term (Calendar Year) at the expiration date. This agreement may anly be terminated when
Command Central is specifically notified in writing at least 60 days before the expiration date of the current term. Annual fees are non-refundable.

FEES: All annual fees are due to Command Central no later than thirty (30) days after invoicing (sent November 1, two months prior to the start of the HMA's Calendar Year).

CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITY/EXPECTATIONS: Should the Customer not provide all equipment at the designated service site and time, the Custormer shall be responsible

for shipping costs, (including insurance), to and from the Command Central maintenance facility. Custorner will bear all risk of damage or loss to the equipment during the delivery
process.

Should the Customer desire equipment service above and beyond the annual preventative maintenance inspection (PM), the Custorer shall be responsible for all costs of shipping
and labor (including insurance), to and from the Command Central office, where such service shall be performed.

The Customer assumes responsibility for storing the equipment in a clean, controlled environment. Equipment that has been subjected Lo extreme heat, cold, water damage,
humidlity or dust will not be covered under this agreement. Equipment that has been abused, mishandled, dropped, or not used in the manner prescribed in Command Central
election guides, training materials or any other online training will not be covered under this agreement. Command Central will not clean exterior covers of the equipment during
the PM.

ICE users - PaperMate Flair Black pens are the approved (and only) pens and should be used to mark ballots in the polling place and with early voting. Absentee ballots must be
reviewed before insaring into tabulator to make sure no marking instruments that may leave residue are inserted in the tabulator (can cause the tabulator to be inoperable).

Municipality must contact Command Central immediately upon notice of equipment issues during regular business hours.

Command Central will only provide advice on how the equipment operates. Staif shall not interpret state statute. Municipality will consuli County Clerk or Wisconsin Election
Commission for advice.

On Election Day, any errors or issues should be called in to Cormand Central immediately. Command Central is not responsible for improper operation by election workers, nor
any issues not promptly reported.

ANNNUAL PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE: Command Central Technician(s) shall provide such services as ray be necessary to keep tabulators operational. Preventative
Maintenance inspections occur once every twelve (12) months per calendar year. Annual inspections include cleaning, calibration, diagnostic and functionality testing, test election.

Any improper handling that doas not adhere to written instructions by Command Central that results in excessive repair costs shall be the responsibility of the Customer.

IMPBORTANT: Bant or brolen pins in the CF card slots are caused by inseriing the card(s) upside down or forcing the card in at an incorrect angle. This
damage is considered incorrect uss or customer damage. The repair of the pins requives replacing a new motherboard. This repair is not covered under the
Dominion injtial warranty (1 year after delivery), nor the Command Central Hardware Maintenance Agreement {MMA). This is currently a $2,250 cost that
customers will incur if pins ars bent or broken.

The Customer shall bear the costs to repair or replace all batteries*®, ink cartridges, roll paper, or any other supplies.

*ICE/ICK batbery replacement is currently $235/$205. Batiary replacement will occur every Presidential Election year (every four years). You will be
invoiced for the baitery(ies) November 15 of tha prior yaar, with battery replacement and recycling to occur by Command Central tachnicians during annual
maintenance inspactions. Propar charging of the batiery is required every three ronths. Tha machine log will b2 accsssad o deternmine if routing and
proper charging occurred. If a batiery fails because of improper charging, the customer shall be responsible for earlier replacement {and asseciatad costs).

The use of any applied adhesive label or “sticker” to & ballot for write-in campaigns or otherwise that cause any damage to the equipment or result in additional repair work are
nat covered by this agreement and wiill be the responsibility of the customer. Repair work related fo stickers damaging the internal workings of a tabulator both void the tabulator
warranty and can have costs for repair/replacement starting at $1,750...but could run as high as the full cost of a new tabulator. Stickers or any foreign object can cause ballot
misreads and/or ballot jams for other ballots cast as well.

Command Central reserves the right to decline service to any equipment determined to be un-repairable to a raintainable condition.
Preventative Maintenance inspeciions are provided at County’s designation depot location, where each municipality will deliver their equipment to be inspected.
REPAIR SERVICES:

Daiacts Under Normal Use and Servica: If 2 defect or malfunction occurs on any tabulator while it is under normal use, Municipality shall prompily notify Command Central.
Command Central will make reascnable efforts to restore the itern to normal working condition as soon as practicable,

Dafacis Dus to Municipality Actions or Omissions: If a defect or malfunction occurs as a result of (1) repairs, changes, modifications or alterations not authorized or
approved by Command Central or (2) by accident, theft, vandalism, neglect, abuse or use that is not in accordance with instructions or specifications furnished by Command
Central, Muricipality shall pay Command Central for repairs at Command Ceniral’s current rates, as well as for the cost of afl parts used in connection with the repair.

Loaner Uniis: Comimand Cential shall use reasonable efforts to make loaner equipment available while runicipality’s tabulator is being repaired. Paid shipping/handling are part
of this Hardware Maintenance agreement,

REINSTATEMENT OF HARDWARE MATNTEMNANCE AGREEMENT & INSPECTION: Reinstatement Fee is $300/unit plus shipping to/from the Command Central office for
any agreement allowed to lapse. The purpose of such inspection shall be to determine whether or not the tabulator is in Normal Working Condition, and thus, able to be reinstated.
An HMA must be maintained continuously, i.e., may not be purchased only during Partisan Primary/General Election years. ﬁ\r\litheut an active agreement, Command Central’s
technical support is billable at $150 per hour with a two-hour minimum ($300); and such work will only be undertaken after all customers covered by HMA's are assisted.

SUPPORT SERVICES:

ETATEWIDE ELECTION SUPPORT: Command Central shall provide regional support for any statewide election in Wisconsin. Technicians across the state will be available
should you have issties with your tzbulator and phone support doesn't resolve the issue, Exceptions to this are if the weather, traffic/traffic incident or unforeseen circumstances
prevent the technician from arriving in a timely manner.

FORCE MATEURE: Command Central or Customer shall be excused from performance hereunder for any period Command Central or Customer is prevented from performing
their obligations hereunder in whole or in part as a result of an act of God, war, civil disturbance, court order, labor dispute or other cause beyond its reasonable contral. In
addition, such nonperformance shall not be grounds for termination or default.

WATVER: Any waiver by either party of any provision of this agreement must be in writing and shall not imply subsequent waiver of that or any other provision.

GOVERNING LAW: This agreement shall be construed and enforced with the laws of the State of Wisconsin.

Pavment of vour 2024 Hardweare Maintenance Agreement constitules acceptance of the above lerms and condibions.
Vi 7%

ImageCast_ HMA_TC_2024_WI Version 11/01/2023 -- Page 2 of 2

4%



TOWN OF OSCEOLA
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Thursday, December 14, 2023 — 7:00 A.M.

Meeting Minufes

The Public Works Committee for the Town of Osceola met for a regular monthly meeting Thursday, December 14, 2023, at 7:00
am at the Osceola Town Hall (garage), Dresser, Wisconsin.

Call Meeting to Order: Chair Lindh called the meeting to order at 7:04 am.

Verification of Meeting Posting: It was confirmed that the notice was posted at the Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First National
Community Bank, the Town Web site, and the Town Facebook stie.

Present; Chair Lindh, Todd Raddatz, Joe Gaffney
Absent: Supervisor Johnson
Public:

Acceptance of Proposed Agenda
MOTION BY GAFFNEY / RADDATZ TO APPROVE THE ADENDA AS NOTED. MOTION PASSED

Approval of previous meeting minutes:
MOTION BY GAFENEY / RADDATZ TO APPROVE THE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES. MOTION PASSED

Discussion about current / future road projects
o  Continue ditch mowing in minor areas next to fields.
o Currently mowing / cutting the brush in the ditches and low hanging trees limbs over the road.
o Road stripping was completed.

o Looked at rust holes on one ton truck dump box. The truck is 2015 Todd will look at cost of new steel dump box is about $8,500. Look
at possible replacement in 2024. Todd to see if we can weld plates on box to fix holes.

o New Town sign has been installed. Signposts were sealed.

o Waiting for more information on oil costs for working with other Towns to perform chip sealing next year. Todd was present at a
meeting last week to go over the process. Hope to have bids go out in February.

o Update on new double axel dump truck. Todd is working on final numbers for box and accessories with Universal Trucks.
o $185,000 for basic truck 2025 ($5,000 deposit on 11-11-2023) Should be ready in March of 2024.
o $170,000 for box, blades, and sander (hope to pay for this early 2025) Todd met with salesman to finalize cost.
e  Discussed conditions of current dump frucks for winter season.

o The International truck still has loss of power during the first snow plowing. Todd looked at the codes with this diagnostic
machine and could not determine a reason for the loss of power.

e A new ditch mower is on order. Hope to receive the mower by the end of December.
o  Tony to look at possible road grants for 93 Ave. Waiting for responses.
e Sand/salt shed is 60% full.

o Todd and Joey looked at ditch slope on 200" street. The ditch slope up 46" between fire numbers 1169 and 1181. It was decided not
to make any adjustments to the ditch due to the large elevation change.

o Discussed installing “School Bus Stop Ahead” sign south on County M. - completed

Discussion about current Public Works budget:
o  Went over current budget and future purchases.
o Went over 5-year road plan.
o Need to replace rear tires on Mack truck in 2024 $5,000.
e Ordered new dock for Sand Lake. New dock should be delivered in March,
e  Todd gave employee review to his staff.




= Working on putting together road bid information for 2024 road work to be presented to Board at the February meeting.
o Discussion of possible future office build-out for shop.

e Discussion of possible future rental or purchase of smaller payloader.

e  Discussion of possible future upgrade of one-ton truck.

Next Public Works Committee Meeting —January 11, 2024

Adjournment:
MOTION BY GAFFNEY / RADDATZ TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. MOTION PASSED

Being no future business to come before the Public Works Committee, the Meeting was adjourned at 9:10 am.

Dale Lindh, Public Works Committee Member
To be approved: January 11, 2024




